Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda
Math & Science Academy
Tuesday, February 18th, 2020

Room 10A
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

1. Call to Order by Chair
Mission:
We provide accelerafed curricula in all subjects, with an emphasis on math and science.
Vision:

To be an innovative, sustainable model of academic excellence that creates wel-rounded, lifelong
learners and global citizens.

2. Roli Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair

Jeft Eng, Vice Chair

Noah Langseth, Treasurer
Judy Seeberger, Secretary
Ramesh Aki

Cody Schniepp

Dan Ellingson

Michelle Kurkoski

Adam Bartz

Non-voting:
Emily Wong, Student Member
Judith Darling BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)
John Gawarecki, Director (ex officio)
Absent:
3. Approval of Agenda
Conflict of interest Statement

4. Open Forum

5. Approval of Minutes
a. BOD Workshop and Regular Meeting, January 21st, 2020



6. Chair’s Report
7. Directot’s Report
8. Student Representative Update

9. Reports from Board Committees and Task Forces (as applicable)
{Reminder; Reports should be submitted in writing in Board prep packels and included with agenda.)

Board Committees:
Academics {Ms. Anderson)
Annual Fund (AFC) {Mr. Langseth)
Communications {Ms. Kurkosld)
Personnel (Ms. Anderson}
Finance (M. Langseth):
Approvat of Financials
School Expansion Possibilities (Mr. Eng)

10. Consent Agenda
a. Annual Review
i.  Policy 524 {Internet Acceptable Use and Safety)

11, Old or Unfinished Business
a. Policy 710 Exiracurricular Transportation (First Reading)
b. Student Communication Format
¢, By-Law Change
i. Length of Terms
ii.  Vice Chair/Chair Progression
iii. Early 3une Meeting {(2nd Week)

12, Htems for Discussion and Decision
a. Eligibitity Policy Update

. Approve Lottery resulis
. BOD Self Evaluation
. Achievement Stipend
Recycling and Waste Management
BOD Election Plan

i.  Appoint Election Commnittee

ii.  Solicit Nominees for 2 Teachers and 1 Parent

P aos T

o]

13. Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda ltems
a. Strategic Plan Review
b. Director’s Evaluation

14, Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Workshops and Meetings:
a. Special Meeting to approve Term Limit Changes, March 2, 2020, 5:00pm
b. Special Closed Meeting per MN Statute 13D.05 Subdivision 3, Paragraph A to evaluate the
individual subject under the Board's Authority, March 2, 2020, immediately following the
Open Meeting
¢. BOD Workshop, March 6 at 12:45 pm in Room 2028 Expansion Meeting with Teachers
d. BOD Workshop, March 17th, 2020, 5:00 pm



e, Regularly Scheduled BOD Meeting March 17th, 2020, 6:15 pm
15. Motion to Adjourn
Submitted:

Approved:



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Workshop Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Tuesday, January 21, 2020
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

Call to Order by Lisa Anderson at 5:01 pm

Members Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeberger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Cody Schniepp, Community Member

Michelle Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Adam Bartz, Community Member

Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Dan Ellingson, Parent Member

Non-voting:

John Gawarecki, Director {ex officio)

Judith Barling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager {ex officio)
Absent:

Voting:
None

Non-Votihg:
Emily Wong, Student Member

Discussion:

1

Rirector Evaluation Schedule for the 19-20 School Year. The Director Evaluation Schedule for the
18-20 School Year was established and dates for closed meetings for the evaluation process
were discussed.

Parent Survey Questions Regarding the Director. The survey guestions that go out to the parents
seeking feedback on the Director were reviewed and discussed.

Staff Survey Questions Regarding the Director. The survey questions that go out 10 the staff
seeking feaedback on the Director were reviewed and discussed.

BOD Evaluation of the Director form, A draft form to be used during the Director evaluation was
reviewed and discussed, We will aim to finalize the draft at our next meeting.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Workshop was adjourned at 6:04 pm

Submitted and Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Tuesday, January 21, 2020
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

1. Call to Order by tisa Anderson at 6:15 pm
Visich and Mission read by Emily Wong.

2. Roll Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member ]

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeberger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Cody Schniepp, Community Member

Michelle Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Adam Bartz, Community Member

Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Dan Hlingson, Parent Member

Non-voting:

John Gawarecki, Director {ex officia)

Emily Wong, Student Member

Judith Darling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager {ex officio)

Absent:
None

3. Approval of Agenda (note any board member conflicis of interest)
Contflicts of Interest: None
Discussion:
Correction:

14 a & b. Change "January 21" ic "February 18".

Add 10 ltems for Discussion and Decision:
{. Strategic Plan

Motion to approve the agenda.
Moved by: Judy Seeberger Second: Adam Bartz

Vote: 9-yes 0-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.

4. Open Forum
None



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

5. Approval of December 16, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes.

a. Motion to approve the December 16, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes.

Moved by: Michele Kurkoski Second: Lisa Anderson
Disctission:

None

Yote: 9-yes 0-no 0 abstain

The motion carries.

6. Chair's Report

No report.

7. Director's Report

Z

Direcior's Report
Student Achisvement
a. Yhe Hot Coco 7th grade FLL team advanced to the sectional fourmament. They won the Core Values
award at their recent regional competition.
b, The Girls Varsity, Boys Varsity, Boys JV, and Bays C teams were scheduled to play baskethall at Target
Center on January 17th, but the game has been moved to January 31st.

Create a Facilities Management Plan

a. \Visited Athlos Academy in St. Cloud on January 3rd. The facility fayout of the schoo! could be used to

MSA's needs.

b.  Reviewed 5 year Capital improvement Plan and updated progress of the plan with BergankKDV. Major
improvement for this summer will be landscaping of school grounds.

Communication and Community Relationship

a. A MSA staff climate survey was conducted prior to winter break. Summary resulis will be presented next
month to the staff and BOD.

b. Sentacommunication to parents oh January 8th concerning the Math resignation ang subsequent change

in the Special Education Department.

Attended a MDE sponsored MAPES Cohort 1 training on January 8th.

Inform the community as a whole with appropriate, regular communications on a variety of topics.

e,  MSA had two sophomores withdraw from MSA over winter break, preliminary indications are due to not
meeting math graduation requirements. There was also a freshman withdraw due o activities (hockey and
goif), We also had a seventh grader withdraw.

f.  Aftended the MSA PTO meeting on January 6th.

g. SAM site visit is set for February 4th and 5th.

h. MDE SPED site visit is set for January 29th.

R P

Human Resources Management

a. Replaced Accornpanist Stacey Julson, who resigned effective December 21 with Mary Gustafson, who
started on January 6th.

b.  Accepted the resignation of Sheri White, math teacher, effective January 20th, 2020 and posted for a

replacement.

Submitted paperwark ta PELSB for an Out of Field Permiission for Mr. Hellner sot hat he may continue fo

teach PE & Health through the remainder of the schoal year.

Hired Mariah Smith to fill the vacant Math position effective January 21sL

Posted and actively recruiting for a replacement for the Special Education posiiarn.

Terminated a paraprofessionat 504 contract due to fack of need, effective January 20th.

Conducted interviews for the open SPED position with an offer pending.

Covered the Athletic Director's dufies during her absence from January 8th through January 16th.

Aftended the Boys 1V and Varsity Basketbail games against AFSA on January Sth.

Watched the Boys C team Basketball game on January 13th.

Visited a physical science and Taste of Science lab during the weeks of December 16th and January Gth.

Attended the winter concert on December 19th.

]

=R IO e o



8.

10.

1.

DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Ethical and Inclusive Leadership
a. Conducted a parent survey on conferences, and both assistant directors.
Assistant Directar [Activities) Goal Update

Student Services

«  Completed mudtiple student investigations

«  Supenised students during kanch

¢ Atended muitiple evaluation, IEP and 504 meetings
e Aftended Tier 2 meeting

*  Scheduled drug dog

Communication and interaction

e Working with a working group to update the school web page

+ Pictures of winter sports taken and banners are up on the 1st floor hallway in Building B
s Basketball scares have heen put into the announcements

Facifity Services

s Owverseen bullding B meetings

«  New banners were hanged in the gym over break

s  Gym storage rooms have been painted gray - To show the school colors.

Educational Leader
«  Held our second afficial mentoring meeting for new to teaching teachers
s Supported teachers who needed some support in their classes

Governange and POlicy Development

s Work with the transporiation policy committee to update the current policy
s  Coachladvisor handbook is updated

»  Activities handbook is updated for 20206/2021

Staff Supervision
«  Continuing teacher observations

Activities

Rohotics season has begun. The kick off day was well atended as always

The Target Center game has been rescheduled for January 31st due to weather
Alf winter teams have begun competition. They are doing great.

The haskethalt games agalnst TCA at TCA wiil have a cure for cancer theme.
GSA and African ciub are both working on future dances

Battle of the Books competition will be held in the gym on Jan 31st.

One Act play rehearsal has begun.

[ 3 B BN BN N

Academic inprovement
«  [Fourth set of eligibility grandes will be run January 31st.
= Metwith students on Friday during advisory lime (o create and uptate academic eligibiity.

Financial Management
» Reviewed the activities budgets. The extra busing fee did cause the budget to be over in CC.

Other
s Started conversation about graduation and lock in.
s Submitted an MSA student for the Triple A award for MSHSL.

Assistant Director (Middle School) Goal Update

Student Services

Facilitated winter Fastbridge testing

Facilitated student suppart process

Completed twa fier 2 intervention meetings for four 6th grade students

Worked to resolve student behavior concems as needed

Providing support and leadership for PBIS team

Attended alt 504 meetings and IEP mestings as requested

Completed prefiminary scheduling for 2020-2021 with scheduling coordinator and director
(Gave numerous tours to prospeetive students and families

* 5 0 8 8 3 % @



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

+  Supervised lunch

Communication and Interaction

«  Distributing monthly newsletter

«  Communicating within 24-48 hours of all confact by parents

+«  Using Twitier to both coliaborate with feflow educators and showcase the goings on af MSA
s Participated in weekly admin and director team meetings

Facility Services

Leads buiding A meefings

Coardinates building A maintenance needs with maintenance contracior

Helped coordinate huilding A bathroom repairs

Have ensured proper snow and ice removal comipieted during inclement weather

» &

Educational Leader

Completed approvimately 34 of required teacher observations per schoo! procedures

Have completed two formal mentoring sessions and am overseeing informat mentoring sessions
Supporting middie schoo! counsetor with Friday advisory iessons

Coordinating Culturally Responsive Curricutum PD

Sent preliminary emails to being PD planning for the 2020-2021 school vear

Completed WBWF plan with parent and staff task force

L B B I J

Governance and Policy Development

«  Chairperson of AFC

s Facilitated the achievement of our MSA's Give to the Max goal
»  Attends Academic commitiee meetings as able

Staff Supervision
« Provided coaching to staff members if needed

o Met and discussed teaching license renewal with staif in need
«  Distribhuted CEUSs to staff as needed

Board of Directors
s Attended October BOD meeting
+  Submits monthly AFC meeting mirkites for BOD packet

High School Counsetor Goal Update

»  Conduct at least one PSEO informational night hefore spring break - schedule for Menday, Jan 27th

« Conduct 5 seperate College Planning Nights by the end of the school year - working with Jeff Bria to
schedule spring College Planning Workshops

= Hosts at least 5 postsecondary opporiunity visits by winter break - completed

«  Meet at least once with each 8th grade transfer student by the end of 1st semester --completed

«  Scheduled and in the process of planning Junior informational Night and Junior Meelings

ttddle School Counselor Goal Update

Preventative and Responsive Services
a.  Aftend an average of at least three student lunches during the waek
i. | have made it to about three student iunches duwring the weelk. | have had to spread it out more sa
pop info each lunch for a few minutes
b.  Implement and communicate to middle schoat stailf a formal referral and follow up system by November 1,
i Atthe SSm meetings feachers are to refer their students to me, | have a conversation of what support
| can provide.

iil. Arrange and provide an external middle schoot assembly on mental health by spring break. Had a
mental healthfsocial media for parents. Might consider doing one more as the feedback was that
parerts really like it and wanted to hear mare. This was done an December 3rd,

Academic Counseling
a, Create a Friday schedule and present i fo teachers during hack to school workshops
i.  1{have shared the Friday advisory schedule and send out emails every week on what we are deing
that week. Emails continue to go out weekly.
b.  Provide instructionat material far Friday Advisory time to advisers at least pne waek in advance of each
lesson.
i.  |share materials for external lessons ane week prior. Every Wednesday 1 share what we are doing for
the week, If an externat lesson is coming up | share those documents as well,



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

¢. Checkin with extentded day volunteers monthly and go into extended day at least once a month.

i,  Communication has been down with extended day staff however it was down to ane teacher so we
discussed if anyihing came up she would let me know. Communication for this is on an as needed
basis.

d. Provide a professional development staff training on personality traits and their role In relationships by

March 7th.

i.  We are looking at what time this would fit in nicely, We have what we will do now just working out the
when.

Communication & Interaction
a.  Getinte every 6th grade advisory class by the end of September fo intraduce myself.
i.  Have gone to Eagle Bluff to infroduce myself. | have also done one advisory lesson in every 6th
grade advisory class,
h.  Provide an article on respect in the November and April newsletters
i.  1missed the November newsletter whut willwar on it for April.
c. Host at least 4 groups focusing on different topics that thase students are struggling with. Thase may
include: organization, peer refations, mental health. | would like these groups (o be 4-6 weeks in fength.
i, 1am having a hard time finding the time to fit in a group. Most teachers are unwilling to spli their time
so finding an effective time cutside of friday advisory is totxgh. Will continue to look at aptions,

504 Plan Coordination
a, Review all 504 plans on an annual basls, based on plan implementation date.
i.  Have had annual meetings for all 504 plans of those who requested. | have sent home reminders and
invitations to all 504 students offering a meeting i they would fke.

Academic Improvement
a. Parner with {he 6th grade teachers to teach a lesson on using the planner and staying organized by
October 31sL
b.  Aftend 85% of monthly Academic Committee meetings.
i, Have tried to attend. t have had inclement weather or have had other meetings during that time. |
should be able (o make it to much more.
¢, Team teach with the health teachers on mental health units.
i.  Working on figuring out if it will fit in with the curricufum.
d. Provide academic departments and director with academic summary results within one month of their
release,
i.  Ishare aR academic testing results with staff when I receive the information.
e. Provide individual academic reports to departments within one week of reguests.
L. Ihave given all departments the information | have within one week of requesting.

Testing Coordinator
a. Provide teachers at least two months prior notice of MCA test dates and locations.
i.  Brought potentiai MCA daies to teachers. All departments got back ta me and we have solidified
when testing wil take place.
b. Provide teachers and parents natice of the PSAT test date and location 1 month prior.
i.  tsentihe schedule fo teachers one month prior 1o testing date. | also sent emails horse and students
feading up 1o the testing date.

8. Student Representative Communication and Updaie

Miss Wong provided an update:

There will be an open house for prospective students on 1/28. Students will give tours . There
will be no activities tables set up.

Student council will be selling roses Jan 27-Feb 7 during lunches for $2/each, or $3 with a
message. The money must be turned into Mr. LaCasse

Our next spirit week will be March 3-6

Students requested that sidewalk be salted before 9:15. Also, the door inside Building C is
slippery and would like a floor mat placed there.

9. Reports from Board Committees, Activities Director and Task Forces

10



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board Commitiees:

Academics (Ms. Anderson). Report submitted.  Committee is working on the reading goal and
implementing specific templates in middie school to help support reading. Remedial summer
school for middle school studenis who are not passing was discussed. They have not locked
at any date - it was just a suggestion at this point.

Annual Fund (Mr. Langseth): Report submitted. Committee is considering merging the Dragon
Binner with the carnival and 20th anniversary. The event will be renamed and time is stilt
unknown. The date is May 16,

Communications (Ms. Kurkoski): Report submitied. Reminders are being sent to teachers to
complete the weekly updates. This has been helpful. The activities pages are being iooked at
on how and when they are updated. There will be templates to assist with the activities pages.
Advisors would have access and ability to update. Committee is looking at slightly larger
digital displays in gym and great hall. The content management task force is looking at who is
responsible on accuracy of wehbsite content. Currently Justin is doing this but more people
should do this in different areas. For special events in the planning stages, early information
should be shared with the community. A streamlined system for reservation of space before
after school will be created.

Personnel (Ms. Anderson): No meeting was held in December.

Finance (Mr. Langseth): Report submitted. Commitiee discussed staff stipend of $2,000/staff
assuming 1:1 and would need to adjust if it is any different than that. Judith Darling offered to
answer any questions. Everything is running smoothly.

Motion to approve the December 2019 financials statements.
Moved by: Cody Schniepp Second: Jeff Eng

Discussion:
Ms. Darling stated that there are no issues.

Vote: 9-yes O0O-no  O-absiain
The motion carries,

Ms. Judith Darling left the meeting at 6:32.

School Expansion Possibilities (Mr. Eng). Report submitted. There was a meeting in December.
The next big meeting will be on January 29, including contractors, realtors, and building
committee. It will be an open forum to gather information. Will hope to further build out a
timeline for expansion and cther decisions that will have io be made internally,

10. Consent Agenda

a. Revision of current policies (Second Reading)

i. Policy 516 Student Medication Policy
b. Annual Review

i. Palicy 522 Student Sex Nondiscrimination Policy
€. Approval of ISD 833 as Daily Transportation Provider

Motion to approve Consent Agenda item.
Moved by: Judy Seeberger Second: Ramesh Ak

Discussion:
None



12

DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Vote: G9-yes O-no  0D-abstain
The maotion carries.

11. Old or Unfinished Business

a.

b.

Policy 710 Extracurricular Transportation {First Reading)

Discussion:
Ms. Kurkoski provided a review of the changes. The language of the Student
Extracurricular Transportation Waiver Form was discussed. Mr. Gawarecki will send the
changes for legal review.

Student Communication Format

Discussion:
None.

By Law Change
i. 4 Year Terms

ii. Vice Chair/Chair Progression
iii. Early June Meeting (2nd week)

biscussion:
Ms. Anderson reviewed the process 1o approve and make the changes. Authorizer also has
to approve.

Board discussed changing terms for board members and different terms for different
members. Board suggested 4 years for teachers, 3 years for parents, and 2 years for
community members or 4 years for all members or 4 years for teachers, 3 years for parents,
and 3 years for community members. Board considered different terms to present fo staff.

Vice Chair/Chair progression and early June meeting will be discussed at the next hoard
meeting.

12. Hems for Discussion and Decision

a.

Austrahia Biology Trip

Discussion:

Ms. Jeana Albers presented the proposed trip. It will be open for 9th-11th graders and could
open it up to 8th graders if there are not enough students going. A good goal would be 20
paying students.

Mr. Jeff Eng left 7:15 pm..

Motion to approve Australia Biology Trip.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Moved by: Michelle Kurkoski  Second: Dan Ellingson

Vote: B-yes O-no  O-abstain
The motion carries,

Set Student Capacity for Lottery

Discussion:

Mr. Gawarecki provided background and recommendation. If the number of students are
kept at the current capacily, then there will be a deficit of $50,000. MSA therefore must either
cut expenses or raise revenue. Mr. Gawarecki does not recommend cutting anything. There
is capacity in the classrooms and we have a big enough walting list to fill additional spots. If
the capacity for 8ith & Sth grades were increased there would be a longer impact to school

and nat have to raise the grades every year. The capacity would have to be set before the
lottery in February.

Mr. Gawarecki recommends the following:
6th & 7th grades = remain at 88 {average 22/class)
8th grade = Raise from 88 to 92 (average 22/class to 23/class)
9th grade = Raise to 88 (on average class sizes are lower than middle school) close
emrollment after the first week of school
10th grade = remain at 70
11th grade = remain at 60
12th grade = remain at 60

if this is increased, the projected surplus would be $21,000 for next year and would be good
up to 2025/26 if students stay at the current rate. Board discussed different options.

Concemns were raised regarding the amount of students this would add to existing
classrooms, and it was noted that even though this would result in an average of 22 students
per classroom in 8th grade, classes were not balanced so that it is possible there could be 25
in one class and 17 in another. It was noted that the 8th grade teachers raised concerns at
the last staff meeting about increasing the cap and had requested a meeting with Mr.
Gawarecki to discuss. Various other options were discussed on how this money could be
raised, $40,000 from our Give to the Max fundraising is already factored into the projected
budget, and still a shortfail is projected. Mr. Langeth noted that MSA has never had to use
these funds before. Rising costs are not due to any one factor, but to increased costs all
around. Ms. Seeberger pledged to forego any stipend this year to offset rising costs,
recognizing this would not solve the problem,

The last time we raised capacity was three years ago, and this was projected to keep us in
the biack through this year, so we are on track as projected,

Motion to approve capacity as follows: 6th grade=88, 7th grade=88, 8th grade=92, 9th
grade=88, 10th grade=70, 11th grade=60, and 12th grade=60 ,
Moved by: Adam Bariz Second: Lisa Anderson

13



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Vote: 7-yes Judy Seeberger-no O-ahstain
The motion carries.

c. BOD self evaluation

Discussion:
Ms. Anderson provided an overview of the review elements and will send to the board
members with final approval of form in February. Ms. Anderson will send final form to the

Board by March Board meeting. Board will do self evaluation and return to Ms. Anderson to
report and discuss at the April Board meeting.

d. Review School Recycling Program

Discussion:
None

e. Lotiery Procedure

Discussion:
Mr. Gawarecki provided background of the issues last year with the ghitch on procedures. Fix

going forward will have parents reply back by a certain date and change the enrolliment time
to match business hours,

f. Strategic Plan

Discussion:

Discussed timing of next review of the strategic plan. We should start thinking about taking a

new look at the Mission, Vision, and Core Values. Mr. Gawarecki suggested that the next
time the Board reviews the Mission, Vision, and Core Values, concepts of diversity &

inclusion should be added. There was discussion of whether the current Board or
the next Board should address this.

At the next workshop, we will start going through the strategic priotities. Board members are
asked to come with their thoughls on the last 3 pages. But keep the 1st page in mind as we
look at the other things. Board members are also asked to keep their copy of the Strateqic
Plan and bring it to future meetings so that copies do not need to be made for each meeting.

13. Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda ltems
a. Director's Survey
h. Strategic Plan
c. By lLawchanges

14. Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Weorkshops and Meetings:

BOD Workshop on Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 5:00 pm in Room 10A,
BOD Meeting on Tuesday, February 18, 2020 af 6:1.5 pm in Room 10A.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

15. Motion to adjourn at 8:20 pm.
Moved by: Adam Bariz Second: Cody Schniepp

Vote: 8-yes O-no O-abstain
The maotion carries.

Submitted:
la Xiong, Board Recaorder

Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary

15



16

Director’s Report

1. Student Achlevement
a. MSA has been ranked as the 3rd Best Middle School in the United States by The
Best Schools. Here is-a link to the rankings:

bttg’r;s:ffthebestschoots.ori:fffeatures!50~best~middie-s_choojg;grades—?—ﬁ—america!.

b.

C.
d.

The Aqua Dragons advanced to the FLL State Championship on February 22nd
The team won the top Robot Performance Award and Innovative Achievement
Award during their competition at Regionals and Sections.

MSA had two Nordic Ski team members qualify for the State Meet.

MSA's Basketball teams played at Target Center on January 31st.

2. Create a Facilities Management Plan

a.

Continued fo attend and participate in the Expansion Committee’s monthly
meeting.

3. Communication and Community Relationship

a.

@ e ap

o

Resuits and recommendations from the Climate Survey may be found at the
end of this report,

Held our annual Open House on January 28th with over 300 attendees.
Aftended the PSEQ Night on January 27th.
Attended the basketball games at Target Center on January 31st.

Attended a MACS Legislative Update on February 3rd.

Hosted SAM Site Reviewers for a two day site review on February 4th & 5th,
Observed the One Act plays on February 7th and sent photos to staff to '
encourage attendance at Saturday's performances.

. Human Resources Management

Mr. Noah Dombrovski has started as our newest Special Education

teacher, beginning his duties on February 10th. Mr.Dombrovski is the

head coach of the Academy Force Football feam (MSA is a co-op member
of the team.)

I continue to hold office hours of 10:00 - 11:00 am on Tuesdays in Building A
and from 1:00 - 2:00 pm on Thursdays in Building B.

Attended the GSA Club meeting on February 10th.



1. Student Services

Assistant Director (Activities) Goal Update

¢ Completed multiple student investigations

Supervised students during funch

Attended multipte evaluation, IEP and 504 meetings
Attended Tier 2 meeting

Drug dog visited MSA, Did not find anything

2. Communication and Interaction
¢ Working with a working group to update the school web page
» Banner on web page highlighting our 2 state nordic participants.
= Basketball scores have bean put into the announcements,

3. Facility Services

"~ «  Overseen building B meetings

Acknowledged the hard work of staff in building B with bagels
Welcomed the new SPED teacher
Covered in classrooms as needed,

Educational Leader

» Held our second official mentoring meeting for new to feaching teachers.
» Supported teachers who needed some support in their classes.
s Going to a culural relevance workshop on Feb. 18th.

5. Governance and Policy Development

]

Will need to revisit eligibility policy
Attended credit recovery task force meeting
Attended Finance Committes
Attended building meetings
Aftended Athletic Conference Meeting

o We met to discuss budgst, winter sport wrap up and tournament and spring sporis.

6. Staff Supervision

Only 30% of the AlY's are planning to return next year, The reasons are the lack
of support and understanding of what the job entails. The negative feedback from
people who do not understand the job. People fail to acknowledge the successes
but are quick to comment and comptain when something goes wrong. The
amount of work for the fack of pay. The number of hours needed to do the job.
Only 20% of the AD’s have been at their current job for more than 3 years. This
results in issues with programming. Keeping the consistency of the leader is
essential for the growth of the program. The students suifer with this turn over
rate.

This turn over rate also results in extra work for those ADs who stay around.
They need fo mentor and pick up the slack.

«  Confinuing teacher observations

17



18

7. Activifies

® & ® ® 0 @

Robolics season is coming close to competitions
The Target Center game was a great success. MSA and Liberty sold over 500 tickets. lt was a
greai night. -

We have 2 girls going to the State Nordic Meet.

Basketball conference foumament will be at Hmong Academy on Feb. 22nd..
Senior night for boys hasketball will be Feb 20th..

One Act Play performed 3 fimes last weekend.

Spiring sport sign ups to begin week of Feb. 18th

8. Academic Improvement

We found a glitch in our current eligibility policy. The new policy states to run eligibility reports
every 4 weeks. The semester break is week 18. This meant a new report was to be run with only
8 days of grades. This did not represent the accurate report. Staff voted and decided that the
report would be run in 4 weeks. Which is Feb 18th and letiers sent to families then. The policy will
need to be revised and brought back to the board.

8. Financial Management

Reviewed the activities budgets. The exira busing fee is impacting budgets.

10. Other

Continued conversation about graduation and lock in.
Submitied 2 students for the MNIAAINIAAA Scholarship

Assistant Director (Middle School) Goal Update

1. Student Services
» Facilitated winter Fastbridge testing

s Facilitated student support process

= Completed tier 3 intervention mieeting for four 6th grade students a fier 2 meeting for two 7th
grade students, Supporied implementation of appropriate interventions,

« Shadowed administration at South Jr. High in St Cloud 1o observe their MTSS process.
fnformation will be shared with staff to improve our student support process

« Worked (o resolve student behavior concems as needed

" o Providing support and leadership for PBIS team

+ Atlended all 504 meetings and {EP rrieetings as requested



18

o Completed preliminary scheduling for 2020-2021 with seheduling coordinator and director
» {3ave numerous tours to prospective students and families

e Supervised lunch

2. Communication and Interaction

e Disfributing monthly newsletfer

* e Communicating within 24-48 hours of all contact by parents

+» Using Twitter to both collaborate with fellow educators and showcase the goings on at MSA

& Participated in weskly admin and director feam meetings

3. Facility Services

» Léads bﬁildiﬂg A meelings _

+ Coordinates building A maintenance neads with maintenance contractor
» Helped coordinate building A bathroom repairs

» Have ensured proper snow and ice removal completed during inclement weather

4, Educational Leader
¢ Completed almost alf required teacher observations per school procedures

» Have compieted two formal mentoring sessions and am overseeing informal mentoring
sessions

s Supporting middle school counselor with Friday advisory lessons
= Coordinating Culturally Responsive Curticulum PD

» Sent preliminary emails to being PD planning for the 2020-2021 school year, 1st PD task foree
meeting s Feb 21st

5. Governance and Policy Development
o Chairperson of AFC
¢ Facilitated the achievement of our MSA's Give fo the Max goal

o Attended January Academic committee meelings
6. Staff Supervision

o Provided coaching to staff members if needed
» Met and discussed feaching license renewal with staff in need
s Distributed CEU's to staff as needed

7. Board of Directors



+ Attended January BOD meeting
# Submits monthly AFC meeting minutes for BOD packet
» WBWHF presentation {o the community was held on February 1ith.

8. Other

+ Assisted with Open house for prospective students in January

High Schocl Counselor Geal Update

Hetd a PSEQ night on Jan 27th

Junior night will be held on Feb 24th

2 additional collegs planning workshops are now scheduled for spring

Xelio has been implemented in all grades 9-12. Stadents have been making progress lowards

lessons in Xello since the beginning of the school year. Students will continue to use Xello in

the 19-20 school year.

s AP exams are ordered and ACT data upload is complete in preparation for both {ests in March
and May.

« Continue to process college applications and scholarship materials as they are received.

e Continue fo work with Joell o ensure students are scheduled for the appropriate classes for
the 20-21 school year.

s Continue to work with students and familles who are interested in PSEQ and AP courses for
the 20-21 school year.

» Confinue to meet with students regarding mental health on an as needed basis.

* & & =

Middle School Counselor Goal Update
1. Preventative and Responsive Services

a. Attend an average of at least three student lunches during the week.

i. §have been able to do this for the month.

b. Implement and communicate fo middie school staff a formal referral and folow up system by
November 1.

i. Atthe 55m meetings teachers are to refer their siudents o me. | have a conversation
of what support I can provide,

ii. Arrange and provide an external middle school assembly on mental health by spring
break. Had a mental health/sociaf media for parents. Might consider doing ona more
as the feedback was that parents really fiked it and wanted o hear more. This was
done on December 3rd.

2. Academic Counseling

a. Create a Friday schedule and present it fo teachers during back to school workshops.
i. Ihave shared the Friday advisory schedule and send out emails every week on what
we are doing that week. Emails continue to go out weekly. '
b. Provide instructional material for Friday Advisory time to advisers at least one week in advance



21

of each lesson.

L. I share materials for external lessons one week prion. Every Wednesday | share what
we are doing for the week. If an external lesson is coming up | share those documents
as well,

¢. GCheck in with extended day volunteers monthly and go into extended day at least onice a
month.

i. We ara back to two staff members and three days. | have not been in touch yet but
next week | will visit exiended day to see how things are going.

d, Provide a professional development staff training on personality traits and their rols in
relationships by March 7th.

i.  We are looking at what time this would it in nicely. We have what we will do now just
waorking out the when. ' :

3. Communication & Interaction
a. Gelinto every Bth grade advisory class by the end of September to introduce myself,
.. Have gone fo Eagle Bluff to infroduce myself. | have alse dene one advisory lesson in
every Gth grade advisory class.
b. Provide an article on raspect in the November and April newsletfers,
L 1missed the november newsletter but will worl on it for April,
¢. Host atleast 4 groups focusing on different topics that those students are struggling with.
These may include: organization, peer relations, mental heaith. [ would like these groups to be
4-6 weeks in length.

i }am having a hard time finding the time to fit in a group. Most teachers are unwilling to
split their time so finding an effective time outside of friday advisory is tough. Wil
continue to lock at options.

4, 504 Pian Coordination
a. Review all 504 plans on an annual basls, based on plan implemantation date.

i. Have had annual meetings for 2l 504 plans of those who requested. | have sent home

reminders and invitations fo all 504 students offering a meeting if they would like.

5. Academic Improvement
a. Partner with the 6th grade teachers to teach a lesson on using the plannet and staying
organized by October 31st,
b, Afltend 85% of monthly Academic Committee meetings.
i. Have tried to attend. | have had inclement weather or have had other mestings during
that time. | should be able to make it to more.
¢. Team teach with the health teachers on mental health units.
. Working on figuring out if it wif] fit in with the curriculum,
d. Frovide academic departments and director with academic summary resuils within one month
of their release.
i. | share all academic fesfing results with staif when | receive the Information.
e. Provide individual academic reports o departments within one week of requests.
i. 1have given all depariments the Information | have within one week of requesting.

6. Testing Coordinator



a. Provide ieachers at Jeast two months prior notice of MCA tast dates and locations.
i. Brought potential MCA dates to teachers. All depariments got back to me and we have
solidified when testing will take place.
b. Provide teachers and parents notice of the PSAT test date and location 1 month prior,
i. lsentthe scheduls to teachers ong month prior to Yesting date. | also sent emalls
home and students leading up fo the testing date.

22



23

December 2019 MSA Staff Climate Survey

During the week of December 16™, 2019, an employee climate survey was taken. Of the 54 employees,
39 returned the surveys for a return rate of 72%. There were 20 total questions on the survey with 19
relating to questions concerning direct work climate. The first question concerned how fong the
employee worked at MSA via year groupings.

Of the 19 questions concerning direct work climate, six questions (32%) had an average rating of over

275

on a 3-point scale. These high achieving questions included:

Question # Question:

2. Overall, | enjoy working at MSA.

5. i feel challenged in my cumrent position.

S, | feel comfortable going to my building administrator with issues and/or concerns.
i1, tunderstand how o meet expectations in in my pasition.

18. t understand MSA s vision.

19, i feel safe at work.

An additional six question had an average rating of over 2.50 on the 3-point scale. These guestions
were:

Question & Guestion;

7.
8.

10.
13.
14.
20.
There were four questions that had an average rating between 2.49 and 2.0. These included:

Question # Question:

3

12,
15.
i7.

I am treated fairly at MSA,

The morale in my department is high.

tam provided honest and useful feedback about my performance.
MSA’s total benefits program meets my needs,

Paid thme off benefits provided are competitive,

Administration does not tolerate bullying or offensive/harassing behavior.

i receive the right amount of recognition and acknowledgement.
As an employee, 1 feel heard and empowered.
Health Insurance provided meets my health needs.

My scheduled hours allow me to balance my work/personal life.

Three question had an average rating that was helow the 2.0 level. These were;



24

4. There is effective commaunication within MSA.
6. There is an oppertunity for career advancement.

16. | am fairly compensated for the work ) do.

Question 16 had the lowest average of these three areas, while the other two questions were just below
the 2.0 threshold. :

The foliowing graph of the results illustrates these groups by the common colors the members of the
groups share,

Average Scaores for Climate Survey Questions

[#8]

2.5

15

Average Score

0.5

EQuestiond 2 @ B3 BRI MY E6 &7 =8 @9 10811 542 213 114 215 ¥16 517 218 H19 =20

To address the lowest scoring questions, (those below a 2.0 average) the following action plans will be
Implemented.

For the lowest scoring area (| am fairly compensated for the work 1 do.) | am recommending that the
Board provide a performance stipend if we meet one of aur authorizer goals. This will provide an
immediate financial adjustment for staff, provided that we meet the goal. Erom the staff that returned



25

surveys and have worked at MSA less than 5 years, the average score for this question was 1. 60, while
the average score for those over 5 years was 1.88. By providing a performance stipend, the group
working at MSA fess than 5 years will see a bigger percent increase of their combined pay than the over
5 year group, which will still see an increase in their combined pay total, but just not at the same
percentage increase.

In addition to this action, | will be investigating the current pay scale for our teachers to ensure that sur
beginning year salaries are more competitive with industry levels. During the next year there will be a
task force launched to revisit the pay scales for both the teachers and the paraprofessionals. During this
review, we will focus on increasing the current pay scale which may result in pay increases that
employees experience that will be between 5 and 15 percent.

For the next lowest scoring question {There is an opportunity for career advancement. ) There may
not be as many opportunities to present to the staff due to the nature of the education industry and the
size of MSA’s staff. We will continue to offer professional development oppartunities for staff to take
advantage of so that they can progress within their academic field. Offering additional opportunities for
staff to fill leadership positions in the form of task force and committee chairs as well as belng advisors
for activities could fill some of this need.

in addition to these measures, | will survey the staff before the end of the school vear to see f there
are interest areas from the staff which MSA could provide for them.

The final question which averaged a score under 2.0, although just slightly, {There is effective
communication within MSA.} will take more time to address because additional information will need to
be collected/reviewed. The staff will be surveyed concerning the question before the end of schoof so
that this information is collected. In order for this item to be addressed properly, a determination will
be need to be made concerning where the communication disconnect is originating from and what the
expectation o he effective is measuring. From this additionat input, a plan will be implemented to
target specific items which will increase the effective communication within MSA.



26

February 18, 2020
Student Representative Communication and Update

Student Communication Process:

What I look for...
e Relevant information (for ongoing projects, events, clubs, and sports) for staff and
students to be aware of.

Where I find the information...
Talking with the Activities Director at least once a week

Taking notes at student council meetings

Having communications with club President's

Checking the MSA calendar and activity calendars for anything else
(Soon)} checking student communications Google Form

Upcoming Events:

¢ MSA Blood Drive
o February 21, 2020
o 4:00 to 8:00 PM. in the Gym
o Sign-up Link in the Daily Announcemenis

e Fighting Calculators st Regional of the Season
o Duluth Entertainment Convention Center
o March 4 to March 7
o Livestream Link Will be Sent Out Closer To The Competition



27

Academics Committee Meseting Agenda
February 3, 2020

Members: Lisa Anderson, Maggie Burggraaff, Tom Johnston, Joell Pundsack, Emily Graveen,
Cheri Howe, Hannah Kostichka, Noah Langseth, John Gawrecki, Jen Heydi-Nelson, Wendell
Sletten, Teresa Ward, Kirstin Knuison

1.

WBWF (Tom)

Working toward mutti-year goals rather than one year goals. The community meeting is
scheduled for 2/11/20.

In the past ACT composite score was used to determine our students college readiness.
There is a portion of the ACT that reporis students readiness rather than composite
scores, and we will use these in the future to determine our college readiness
measurement.

We will keep our 100% graduation goal.

Students who go back in math or Spanish and they barely passed the first time, but if
they fail when they go back the 2nd time, what goes on their transcript? (Lisa)

There is a student who is doing pootly in a class. They want him fo move back one
level, but the concern is he may earn a poorer grade than the first attempt at that course.

The best grade is the one that will stay on his transcript, and it will be marked as an R for
repeat.

Academic Eligibility (Lisa)

Issue: When to run eligibifity reports for second semester?

Should each semester restart the baginning of the four week cycle for eligibility?

We are struggling with this right now. Should we use first semester grades in place of
this, or should we wait two weeks to run the scores?

Our suggestion is to do both. This eligibility report will use first semester grades, but we

will run eligibility again in two weeks which will be based off the first four weeks of
second semester.

Modified Transcript Update (Lisa)

Working on answering questions

Reading intervention Update (Lisa)

ELA will be sharing the template with the teachers on 2/5

Revisit students who fail MS (not Spanish/Math)/summer recovery {Lisa) - I just have a
guestion...

Tom will bring this data 1o the staff meeting for discussion.

Diverse Staff Recruitment Taskforce {John}

Met last month, and the postings will be revamped to offer a pathway for Tier 1 or Tier 2
licensure candidates to apply for jobs at MSA. There will be new language for cur
posiings. We want to create an ad hoc hiring panel with parents who can help with the
process of this. Next meeting 2/24/20 at 8:00.

Supplemental Online Learning Update

It will be scheduled later this week by Emily.



9. Academic agreements (Lisa)
John and Jesse are making changes which will be shared with the committee. Joell
wants to give these to all students, not just new students.

10. GTTM Grants {Tom) 8:30 .
Some teachers emailed Tom to ask for their requests to be removed. Some can be
funded through other means. Some teachers volunteered to reduce the amount they
initially asked for. This grant is for teachers and staff, and the committee decided it
should not be open 10 school groups.
Final decisions will be sent out by Tom.

Next Academics Committee Meeting: Monday, March 2 at 8:00 A.M.., Room 12A

28



29

swiool Jo Bulnpayos sujjuo apiacld o3 Jewso) e Buipod
UG BUDPOM UISN PUB LAY | UO Bupliom ] UIAg)] pue upsnp - BURPSUDS Wooy SUijuQ
leoneqeydie si Bunyilions - SSIEPAN SISGOM
pejjeisul aie sAeidsip siow 810489 Aljigele 9SBaIoUul
0} Op 0} posu am Jeym a3 o} soiseq Buiwwelboid
uo Buplom gnpo Jeindwod uoyihd swos ybnouyy Bupiiom - SEEUDIS [ETIRIC
(@1BINONMY PUE YSYY Buisn) syoam me} ise| 8y}
uo Bupiiom gnio) Jendwo) | Jop uo Buuom ussq sey gniD Jepndog - Fiepariogieyd e
BUI0 ¢

oM
Z Xau ayl uiyym bBugssu e
ueld 0} Jno |jpoo(] B JU8s ulsne 194 Jol JusABY - 83107 Y5E] JUSWSbEUB JUSIU0)) 9fiSTepA 'V
(s Aowew 03 enp Bulyses 1o Buljesysano) pajjejsul
Bunehnseau ale sAejdsip Js8y1o 810jeg gniD Jendwio) Ag pessaippe
siaquiaw qn|D J8INduwoD Buleq aJe ey} A|Iqe!8. JO SaNss| ae aJay) - SAE[TSIQ [BIDIQ
Bunealw jxsu ay) 1 pessalppe oq [|Im 1l jepusle ey} jo
uondod siy Buiinp sejou Bupel s|iym Jep|o} SUCHEIIUNIWOD
aifBon nay) Buiso] Jieysn sy o} enp ‘epusbe auj)
U0 JaAD paddps ApusiaApeu] Wey - ANoIBgNS SoRARYY YSI
‘paguosqnsgnsun aydosd || AUO i$i88Mm ¢ el aU)
ur 9zz o} 1§ wouy, ;suado enbiun, syt pabueyo yolum syered
01 ucndo iNo-1do Ue o Juss uisnp ‘g Ja1sewas Jo Jels
ay] 1y :uondo 1no-ido Jusied - Slepdn ANEsA/ Jusled-1eudes] ‘|
:dn-moj[o4 uonoy Alenuep "y ssauisng Pl

BYINGEIoT
USTTE AqEUIEg AUIUEL O3y JoUIESH ‘PIEp esala) 'TPASH SISSer UOS[EN-IPASH UUSl DUl ugsnpy 101 BpuRllY TESPUNg
‘POBIEMES) UYO “SMOM TBUD) DU HB8T ‘SO 8{[8yIN :(pauliapUN) JUBS8BId SIaqIB
Y0 Wwooy
‘wd oSy ‘6102 ‘ZL 'ged ""SPaM
SBINUIN
a0 SUoEIUNWIIOYD

TS0 ‘WWeH e




30

8y} woJyj suejd UOHEJUNLLLLIOD
a)ebisoaul a|l@or

anss;
0} UOIIN|OS INOYE Uo)RSiuIWpe
Yum 3[el 0} uoUUBYG/j@or

S$HO8D punoibyoeq jo

S|9A8] SNOUEA JO suofjejoadxs
INOA ale Jeym wies}

UILUPY YiIm SSNOSIP 0} uouueys

syooqpuey jie Ul ob o} spsau
ojul ‘enss] yoayd punaibyoeq
$SaIPPE 0] 8SSEDET]

USy| YIM MJOom UouuBeys

JaNEM 98} ay] aAlasal

ueo Jualed e jo sjuspnis

AuBLI MOY UQ UQISSNosIp

Biw ulwpy 0} Buug o} uouueys

soogpuey SaIAlOR/SaYIB0D
Ui 9pN(oU [[IM UoUUBYS

suejd UOIEDIUNWILIOD 18YM ‘6 L-QIAQD JUSD8I 8y} DUe g eZusnju)
10 uonesaposd sy; BuBpPISUOD - SUCHEUNWWICD 2lIapued "D

"aAll08Ye
JoU pue BuINsuos awp S| @duasqe Jiey) Bulpiebar jpuuosiad
sa1jo/ujwpe g o} dn woJj sjiews Buipuy pue ‘Jussald st oym mouy
0] poau em ‘Aep ayy Buinp asue senss| Auew Jou Jo Jussald
S OUM MOUY Jels 8] 0} sndwed Jjo jels aaliQ/ucielisiuiwpy 1o}
qe) e ajes1o Jo 1epusied gns 9|500T) auy) Uo $eoussye Jiay) 1sod
sioleqsiuLpe JeY) (jeuosiad 90130/8AlIBISIUILIDE JO BoUasqe
ay) Buipnjoul) Aep ay) Buunp sjlews AUBLL 8AI9081 OUM SISLOES]
£q pajsebbns sem )l - lepualed 2auUasqy sABRISIIIWLPY g

£IUSPNIS B YIIM SUO|E
oJusW JWoolsse|o pesiaedns e Ul Bulesiunjoa uosled
— AJessanou ale S8y punoibyoeq jo |8A9] 18Uym g
Wies] SoN0GoY YN JIOM Oym
sleajunjon afply 1583 JOA0 [0JIUOD OU SARBL (PIIONPUOJ
s J1 9.ns aq 0} v|qisuadsal s| oym Hoayd punoibyoeq
B Spasu Oym 10} 81npadold USHM OU S| 8oy i$309yd
punoiByoeqg Buped ale Sialun|oA |8 JI MO O} pJey ‘e
. HGaUD puno.bioey g

s1y3 Jo sBejueape Bupe} are sayoeod jusied je ybnoy)
qUBWINI0P VS Aue Ul sjusled o} PajeouNnuwoD
10U 81 8inpaocoid 'siepes) AJIAoE 10 SJousl
0} usdo Jou SENTARDE TSHON JO SeUaeod 0} uado
Kjuo si Jaalem a8} ay) Jo3oaag Aoy o) Buipiotoe ‘e
SIopEa| AAIOE/SI0]USW/JoEDD
TUBTed Jo 5 JUSpS 10] 55] ATALIDE BAIBM O] 2INpsooid Adted "
_ SOIB|YIY/SINIANPY Y

ssauisng MaN




31

£, 8S8UBAIINBYS BinsSeaW O) Moy ‘solsne)s ebesn
Jayoea) - Japuiweal aiepdn Apjsam jusied-leyoes] ‘e
(Bupesw Jaye p,oaJ) SJUBUILLIOD J0J0a4J SS3IPPY ‘2
uejd
SUONEDIUNWILOD [BUISIXS [8qolD B 10} saunpaooud wilojsulelg "|

V0L Wooy ‘wd Ogiy ‘0202 ‘8L YOIeN “SPSM

Bunaspy XeN

slIED YIIM Mom O} uouueys

BunesLy xau je yeip ubaq
0] 82INpa10id SUCIESUNWWOod
leUsaIXe Jo} siojpweled uo
108|j91 0] SISqUIBW SaTILIWOYD

saujlepIng
ases[8y $Sald puUR 3oogaoe
op sjepdn [BuUIW Op LU8YD

snispued
84 "1deq yiesH srels

POAJOAUL 8¢ 0}

p@au JoU SS0P 89)}LWIWO0Y) SUCHEDIUNWLLOY SUj} 08 - Sidquisu
2SI puB UONRASIUILIPE AQ Usasiaro ~ ug|d pajiejep

e sey SHN eyl pejels unsnp - BUISSIEW ATeSISAIUUE JE5A 02

pako|dua S| aLles yom up uomised ey Jo Ajljigisucdsal

al)) ale ‘ugs|ing ANGPOOAA DUl Ulim BUBIOM 9pNOUl YoIym

‘saniIqisuodsal SIojUSg pue uoenpeis, jey) dn ybnoig
sem }) - SIOJUSS/UGERPEID bUpJehal STOHBsIUNWWod [enuuy g

AIO19IPEIILOD BlE aWios pue ‘(|je je Jjou

Jo) seoe|d snouea Ul palsi| a.le jeyl ssuljepinb snolea eyl

10 ||e Joj Asojisodal suo Jou 8| 818y} SB AJUNLILIOD YSIA 24}

0} 8)eoIUNWWOoD 0} padojaasp aq 0) spasu ueld auyspinb
SUONBDIUNWILLIOY |etlaIxs [2qolb e Jey] papioap sem ) "B

pajepdn 0} PS9U SBB.E [BIBASS
Ql0z WoJ sSUBHIRE TONEJUNWWO.) SYSIA PUIMSIASI Jayy °|
(BBMIWILIOY) SUOHBIIUNWIWOD < AOF oy} Jopun s|gejleae)
MBIADY SOUIBPIND SaINPa%0.d PUB suojlesjunuwo)d vYsi 'a

‘ue(d SISLIO SYSIA Y0842 jlIm Ing a3els 8yl Aq pelabbiy
st uejd UOIIBDIUNWILIOD B PIBS |[90f 'SUOHBIILUNWWOD BUlACL-1SE)
Aue Jo) paledsid ag o1 Juem pjnom am Diwepued e 10) 109148 Ul BiE




32

Personnel Committee NOTES
January 27, 2020

4:30-5:30

Room 8C

Members: John G, Jeff E, Jessie H, Heather R, Lisa A, Shannon F, Tom J
Attendees: John G., Jeff E., Jessie H., Heather R, Lisa A., Shannon F., Tom J.

Guiding Principles:
Purpose: To create an evaluation process for the Director. And to provide input/feedback so that
the Director can create and/or modify evaluation procedures for all other staff members,
including the administrative team, teachers and EAs. We will be creating an evaluation for the
position, not a specific person.

Remember: This is a BOD Committee, so we do have to abide by open meeting laws, therefore,
agendas and meeting notes will be published. This Committee is open to the public butis not
charged with conducting the evaluations of any individuals. We are just creating and/or working
with the evaluation processes. So we will try to refer to the positions, and not the people in the
positions.

Our list of goals:
1. Every position should have a job description
2. Every position should have some form of goals
3. Every position should have an evaluation process
4. Lastly, look alfrewrite hiring process

The following list is what we wiil look at first starting with the Director’s job, and then
moving down through the administration. teachers, staff, EAs and others:
¢ irmelineforDi ) bt

5 | sokatbi s iob-desernti

3. Look at the Director’s goals

4. Create surveys for Director’s evaiuation - Should we do this, or should each BOD figure

this out?
5. Align the forms that the BOD completes with the Director’s goals and responsibilities

Make a list of questions for the lawyer and schedule a conference call, as needed

For this meeting:
1. Determine a template {process) or a list of Goal Categories
a. MSBA’s Resource for School Board Members and Superintendents
b. Current Goals (these aren’t changing this year so we are using them only as a
guide/starting point) '
¢. Saint Paul Public School Categories




33

2. How should the goals be determined?
3. Next Meeting: Feb 24 at 4:30-5:30

This committee is working on a process to give to the BOD to use as they develop the Director
Goals for next year.

Lisa: Use the "A Goals- and Standards-Based Superintendent Evaluation” packet tc help us
write the goals procsss.

John: Use a process where the goals are pait of the evaluation but not the whole evaluation.

The other parts would include competencies (see Hamline document but also at the end of the
packet Lisa mentioned)

Director GOALS categories:
A. General
B. Organizational
C. Leadership Development
D.

Add in section on “competencies” to include positives? How do we do this?

Evaluation Process questions:
1. Who talks first? Director or BOD?

HOMEWORK for next meeting: Compare the competency document (Hamline) with Director
Job Description. Where is there overlap? Is there missing stuff? Etc.?



M Buag
aoTpop- 08t 0Z/CE/I0 ‘H = DTUCIIPER - VSNEDINOX Z LETOS-61 g3 0E/0E/T0
yoaeR Fedotrduy - UOENTTAY
gorose- 6.1 DE/0E/T0 Q- 5I83N9Y uoswoyl 1 LZT0S~61 ¥ 2/oe/1d
pung
007008~ 8Ll 0Z/ET/T0 TERUUY -DTUOIIPIN -BSREDINOR |4 9ZT06-61 L-te] CE/EZ/T0
sasnes pooh
0o LET- LY 0Z/82/T0 I07 ERTIAVOIH ~ B, TYSTRMACH [4 9ZT0G~6T L] DE/ET/LD
By D
00" 0E~ £LT 0z/e2/ %0 w ETTTH TTEI3UBD -DBNEDINDA T 9ZTOC~61 "o QZ/€2/T0
PUBBID — PURA
00886~ gL 0%/91/10 TENULY = DTITILOTOS UolFod T g8Z105-61 ¥y 0E/9T/10
00 GT~ 891 02/91/10 wotisuoy exdsoy usaxog [A GTTOS-6T ko) 0Z/9%/10
BNOTIRA FUOTIEUST
0a-sg-~ 291 DE/IT/TO - pung tenuuy - essneDAIUBTH El C2ZT0C-6T b el QZ/97/10
snofrEs suoTIBusy ealorduy
LSELT- L91 0e/aT/T0 - pung TERUUY - EDTIAWY IYD g SZTOS-6T u2 az/91/10
EROtIEA UOIEH ©3
85 891~ 941 DEZ/%T/10 - pung Tenuuy - BOTISUN IVD ¥ GZTOE-61 62 G2/91/10
SROTIRA SUOTIBUL] asforduy
L9 ELI~ ggY pT/31/10 - PUnj TenuUY - YDSTISUY IY3 € SZT08~61 pte] cL/et/10
spotlen Yy3jeW o2
BE G9T~ R 0z/91/10 - punj Tenuuy - EITISWY IO [ ¢ZT05-61 ¥0 0Z/91/10
ugzeynsueles §38
Q0 0FE- 66T QZ/60/10 - pung TenuUy - BITIBNY AVD 61 YZTO06-6T o DE/B0S10
yosen suforTduy
-~ 1al1182 TPTeH - PUNJ TEBTUUY ,
$0708~ €6t 0¢/60/1T0 ~ obag STT®# DT dSUBIINOX L1 PETOE-6T 8o 0EZ/60/710
sSNGTIEA
Ze ThI~ 05T  0E2/80/TO yojel Ausduod - BOTIBUNY YD L yETOGE~5T ¥0  0E/60/10
SNOTIRA SUQLJEUOG
L9 ELT~ 6yt 0E/80/10 aaforduy ~ eorIsun IYD g PZTOS-61 ¥)  0E/e0/10
EE TBE LY 460 S0 DDO 697 000 €00 ¥ 10
0L'G6~ gadienay Used« ’
QL 66— 950 000 000 00 SO0 ¥ To«
GL"56- Axgnuep
QL C6~ £8 gz/ee/1e tsodag A3jasues T TZTI06-6T ¥0 0Z/28/10
QF bsa‘t 9g0 960 GO0 000 000 €00 ¥ T0
TUAOLY STeq WIEUD TEORE/ENYD | 9aeg aul ZOSBH7 0] UOT10TI585g #ouUt1/§04 IBY7SHEN TODUSA WSheg ang  ois B3eq
ATTATIOY QLA TS0 Wi 845 994 9480 & 44

0e-6108




‘pejoeres ebusr siep syl Ul AATATIOP UJFTH SIUNQDDR ATUC shAeTdeTp 37048 UL ax

uwmﬂ.hwm.ﬁ( TRI0L PURID
6174887 L- sadieney yses oy TElel
CLUPET'LL STE10] onusasy pueln
aG oee- sadtroenay USEDs
00052~ 960 000 &by 86Z UT0 Y 10«
00 0SZ~ Aawnuep
00 09T~ SLT 02/e2/10 Y5D-3TUDIIPBR ~ASNVDINCS g 9zTAs—6T ¥ QE/EZ/TO
_ 00°057 60 960 000 SPP BEL OTC ¥ T0
0o oosE- 2ad1eo9y UREDy
00'e0g- 860 DOO EPP BBZ OT0 ¥ 10«
00" 0%~ Azenuep
Juezbax
Q0 bOG- 6§81 DTAEO0/T0 - U9l ASITI 254 - LSWIA FaA yZT0E~BT 43 0E/E0/TD
00°6L3 12 960 960 000 £¥y BBE OI0 H TO
00 652 s3dTe0ey USED.
09 0gE~ 9g0 §O00 TZr 85 OIQ | TOs
00 ‘05E~= Arecuep
00T Q8T gLy Qg/£2/10 HOEXL ~RTUOIIPEN -IENEDINOK g 9ETI05-61 0] QZ/ET/ 10
0o qee 960 S60 000 TZ¥ 862 010 ¥ 10
00-000‘E~ s3dyenay Useds
007 000°E~ 98D 00O E1¥ BEZ QT0 ¥ 10«
0D 00g e~ Axgnuep
dryszosuods 2770004
Q0" 008- SLT 0Z/£2/10 ASTTA DM ~ MOY os9ey £ 9ZINSE-BT ol nE/ET/ 10
drysrosuods -~ s213000W ISITS
06:00% 2~ ZeT  0T/60/710 oyl - Hurasecpeoag preadnd 91 PZI0S-6T 4D 0g/60/T0
QU pos’y 350 960 000 £1¥ 862 CTQ ¥ 10
6F TLLE- sydrzoey yseDs
6p TLL'E~ 960 000 $9% 000 500 ¥ 10«
sy TLLiE~ ATenuep
YoIer
0o e~ _ st OE/ee/TO zahotduy -snonfuouy ~ Angissg £ LZTO5-6T BD  0E/0E/T0
Tanowy BTE0 4094y  §odd/EXUn | @aRQ AUl 70890/ §Aul toradTansad  g§euTi/i0d Tou/euEN IODPUGA U33ed  qus  oR% EFE
(peNUTIUCD) 960 000 §9Z 00O GO0 ¥ 1D

AITaTA9Y diAd a0 HI4 8¥0 ©8d 960 1 G4
0Z-~610E :




FRFREEESNPFFRBRFARERRIES 370daT JO PUET sy XXSFRRFFRRFLRRRRREELE

g IEYRNODDY FO XBCEON

JURDUR B3eq HoeuD  seod/gNud 298d AUL FA- R usridraosag  E9UTT/404 Fay/olen TORIRA, US3ed  gng 94§ BIEG
RITATIOY QLEE ) Nia 5¥o0 Dud 940 L dd

DZ-6T10Z




37

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Woodbury, MN

Financial Statements

January 2020

Prepared hy:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager

bergankpv |




Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
January 2020 Financial Statements

Table of Contents

Executive Summary
Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Student Activity Account Balances

38



38

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Executive Summary

Balance Shget

The beginning balances shown on the Balance Sheet are based on the actual ending information as of
June 30, 2019 while the ending balances reflect the YTD balances.

PY State Aids Receivable represents the amount of the 2018-2019 holdback that is owed to the school
at this time. This will be repaid throughout the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

CY State Aids Receivable/ (Deferred Revenue) represents the estimated amount that the State owes

the School for the current fiscal year. If this amount is negative that indicates that the State has
averpaid the school at this point in time.

Federal Aids Receivable represents the amount of federal funds that are owed to the School at June 30,
2019 and YTD.

- Due From Other Funds represents the amount owed to the School by the Math and Science Academy
Building Company.

Prepaids represent items that have been paid for as of June 30™ but the expense will not be realized
until after July 1.

Salaries and Wages Payable as well as Payroll Deductions and Contributions relate to salaries and
benefits owed as of June 30" but will not be paid until after July. This primarily consists of the

“summer paychecks” and related benefits for the teachers.

Due to Other Funds represents the amount that the School owes the Building Company at year end.

Accounts Payable represent amounts due for invoices received but not paid as of the end of the
period.

Accounts Payable, Student Activity Accounts represents the total amount available in the various
student activity accounts. :

The beginning fund balance as of July 1, 2019 is $2,121,092 or 38%. Our budgeted surplus for the 2019-
2020 year is 51,278 which will result in an ending fund balance of $2,122,370 or 37%.

BerganKDV Page1of 8 02/08/2020



40

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Executive Summary

“Hot Topics”
o Cash flow is strong with approximately $2.0M in cash. This include $150K in certificates of
deposit. With the decrease in interest rates, our savings account is currently paying a higher
interest rate. We will continue to monitor interest rates and make adjustments as necessary.

o As of lanuary 31st, the balance in the Repair & Replacement Fund is approximately $173K.

=«  We are continuing to work on budget scenarios for the 2020-2021 budget.

Supplemental Information for January 2020

Reports are provided that show the checks that were written, receipts that were posted, and journal
entry transactions that were recorded during January 2020.

Please feel free to contact Judith Darling at judith.darling@bergankdv.com or 952-563-6889 should you
have questions related to the financial statements.

BergankKDV Page 2 of 8 Q2/09/2020



Math and Science Academy

41

Balance
January 31, 2020

Woodbury, MN
Balance Sheet

January 31, 2020

Actual Balance
july 1, 2019
Assets
Current assets

Cash and investments $ 1,089,482
Certificates of deposit 800,002
Accounts receivable 2,052
Interest receivable . 4,538
Due from other funds -
Priar year state aids receivable -
Current year state aids receivable/(deferred revenue) 517,535
Federal aids receivable 3,836
Prepaid expenses and deposits 231,534

1,851,490
149,995

21,095
363,117

108,589

Liahilities and Fund Balance
Current lizbilities

Salaries and wages payable 5 315,892 166,293
Due to other funds - -
Accounts payahle 111,182 9,481
Payroll deductions and contributions 100,813 (10,252)
Deferred revenue - -
Total current Hahilities 527,887 165,521
Fund balance
Fund balance 7-1-2019 2,102,391 2,102,391
Assigned fund balance - student activities 7-1-2019 18,700 18,700
Net income to date - 207,673
Total fund balance 2,121,091 2,328 764

=

Management has elected to omit substantially ali disclosures, government-wide financial statements and
required supplementary information. No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements,

BargankDV Pape3of §

02/09/2020



42

0202/60/20 8oy aded AQvuediag

SIE'SBEE £09°079'S

HILLBLS

%865 60T'68T 000°L62 849'8EE sanuanal j2o0] j23al
%808 S98'€Y 009's71 TZ9'8TT BNUSAS) sBRIAII0R JUIDMIS 5,00%0
- - - nag's AjBAgaal aoueInsy| c7g
%LER 01s8'T oon'e TET'T saule|d ‘SaNUAA3L 300G JEBA 129
- - - 58 UBWAINDS JO D[ES/SPNUANDL SHOIUBHRISIA 029/660
%98 89T - ¥8L'T 185(BIPURY O3] ‘SIURID ISIW pUER SUCIIRUCQ 960-000
%6°6L 16849 0o0's8 +06'TZT Jsuulp vofzap/uBleduses jeyded/puny enuly 960-592
%68y LLL'8 0000z BZT'LT sBujules 1594334 z6
¥1§ 000'T Butjjiq Aped payL TL0TLE
%0t LT0'ST 0ap'£E 29p'cE sdui3 P8y SIUBPNIS WOLY 984 050-00€
%E'BG §96°T 000z SEL'Y 118y Apnis ‘suosied WOl 539 050-0T6
%0'96 916'sz 000°LT STLHE 532 S5BIP 'SUIUS 4215 ‘Wexe de duse|oyas suosied Wodj seed 050-000
SaNUBARY |BI07)
%EOY 89'sg 8E8°06 TSE'LL SBNUDADL [RIDPS] [RIOL
%5'5T 9sT'y (5897 05T'S spunyd 3 3(3L L4%4
%804 ({74 T8E°EG 10TTL PIE UO[3BIN DA {B[d8ds |2J3pad ETY
sanuUsnay [elaps4
%E'BS 551°091°E TEF'B0Y'S £45'%07'S sanuanal 33e)s (2104
- FARR= 1 - .. 3](BA}R03 SpIB B1E)S 28A JUaLIND
- - - £68'8T BRI (3pUn} J9AC JEDA J0UY
%00 - 0052 65¥'1T BNUIABI UOISUSG LEE
%0°00T 057’817 05287 Lra'e {pre pyusLls|ddns S|OCYDS ajes) ple UL S0 GLE
%00% T6L°0T 78517 2£59'6T ple JUBWMDPUT A
%6'9¢ STOZLT £02°1E9 ESB'TSS ple uoneanps (epads 09€-0%L
%00 - l8v'ss pLTRL SNUBABY BIUBLIM B 52108} wa1-Buot [TE
%9°EE S8TELT gL8°E18 £ET'96L pie sseal jooyds Jalel) 0ODE-87E
%509 169'72ET S TER'LER'E ¢ gLs'6eL’'s  § ple Ualzeonpe [elsuzy) Ard
SanUanzl 31B15
sanusAsy
10 -~ punyg |BJBUBY
19Epng pasiAsy alA Menuer (INOYMm 18N30Y 6T Ad
40 3UBDId 745 WaY 16V}
193png OZA4 pPesiRY
%89 18°TLS
0Z0Z ‘T€ Adenuef

S2:n3puUBHKI PUE SINUSADY JO JUAUISIELS
£00t "ON (00Y2S ISHBRYD
Aapeay 5UB195 pue Ylepw



43

020Z/60/20

g 10 g 9fey
%00 - 005'¢Y B5t°TT
%5'36 91088 cEg’'sE 24858
%E'GY 009’y 0010t €£0'89
%116 PITHT 000°0T LILTS
%00 - 0sTTT -
%o'BL LTF'8 0o0'zZT 049's
%oy 0t6 0oz £88°T
%57 {T0€) 00677 653807
%5 8Y S66ET 008'97 T05'ST
%4718 LTETL 00078 £9L'Y
%666 S8Z'PT COE'YT S69°ET
%196 61¥'5T 008'sT OF0'8T
%T'08 9162t 008'8z STH'62
%E9L 1S9'ET 000°1E 0£9'1S
%558 TEV'ST TeL'ee PE9'bT
%8ty 9%¢ 00g TiL
%85 FOT0ES ¥98'706 69'L28
%TLS 66L°TT 00972 $55°TT
%758 PPO’LT 00002 8pO°ZY
%329 59.'9 00801 TSE0T
Y%LGL 1058601 00LrrT S0Z'8ET
%L6S ZI0'0T GOS'EE 2/8€E
%0'55 21785 058's0% 879607
UG LL 0TE'Z 0oo‘s £58C
%T'ES 0£T°0T SZ0'6T Ly0'TT
%I P OOETT 00¥'6E 000'9%
%6°9S YST'SET 6£8'09C 0BEYTT
%S Er +60'7E 998'¥8 8CEBL
%158 601468 9g5'E2L L¥L"989
%6 TS TES'BPTT 96E'6ET°C S 509190 §
1adpng pasiray QLA Adenuer (INgYM fenlay 6T A4
JousIad 2L8NQv T6h}
332png OZA4 Pasinay
%85 L8
0Z0Z ‘TE Asenuer

sainyipuadyg pue seNUIARY JO JUBWIIRIS
£60t "ON {00UoS JaueyD
Awapeiy 33Uag pue e

Acuedlag

3sU3OXD UOSUad 168
539} ‘sdiysiaquIaLL pue sang 078

(des} asempaey Adojouysa 856/65%
adnjuingauswdinba B0 0ES
sjuswmaacidt Suipjing 0zs

alemios AJojouyda) pez|jended 905/50%
pood o6t
§i591 pazjplepuels oy
SHOOMOM PUE SHOQGI@] gat

sarddns [2Uoizonsuy 99/951/08k
Buisusn|| 21EMYOCS [2UOIBNAIISY| 0¥
35UDI)| PUE AUEMYOS J2INCLI0I [BUDIINIGSUI-UON SOt
sa||ddns aauzual e a)
say|ddns [zJ8uaDn S9b/SSY/10Y

|E3URL BlempIEl pSIBS UIE] pue 1a3ndWwo) 08E
sasea| dupelado pue siEaual JAWI0 [s723
ases| Julp|ing 0Lg
suojssipe sdily platd 69¢

$23U2155U00 puk |aARI/BUiuIRI] RIS 89¢/59%
sty play 1o} vofeLodsuel 09¢
IURUSIUIRW PUE SiEday 0%E
aduednsuy Ayf1gel] pue Apadod avE
S3IiIN )23
aderscd- T4
539IA18S SUOJIEDIUNWIUC) 0Z¢
s1aINdWon J6g BausUSIUIR pue sljedsy SIE
SEHAISS PIIDRIIUCT S0E

SBITIAIIIE JBNINDRIIXT DRT S0

sHlausg aafojdwz oot
saSem pue sajieRS 00T

sainypuadxy



44

0z0Z/60/20 20 g a8ed AQyuEdiag

"SIUWHIOIS (D)0 353l UO FUDINSSY
Aup sapinaid yao oN vopousofu ipjuaia)ddns painbal pup SusLLE10S J0IUDU BPM-IUBWILISAOE S2INSOISID i AJIDRUDISANS WO 0] pajIajs sof jswabounpyy

WLE %EE
s92'828'c § 159221'2 3 260°T2T'T ¢ spung ||e ‘eaugieq pun} pspsialg
Z60'1TT'T S 7607212 $ zZT'es0'T § spunj 8 ‘saue|eq puny Sujuwdey

sazue{Ryg pUng

CEL'LES'S

%0LE cov'or 008's71 L6611 asuadxa AYAIJOR JURPMIS
%STT 570'9 L8R'9T Q5T's spuny §s sj1lL
%S TI8"YE 186'€9 107°7L ) uojieanps [epeds |2iepad
%00 - 000'T - Buljng Aued payL e Ul
%L 08 STO9FE - ¥RO'SL9 FET 163 uoyieanpa [ejaads aels
%E'S 958'T 000°0% 896'59 {gg¢) pun} |enuuy
%00 = 005 - sdjystejoyas 868
1=2dpng pasiasy GLA Asenuer {Wavm [en1aY 6T Ad
jo uBsIag TLS 'WAY T6P)

128png QA4 pasiAvy

%8BS LE'TLS

: 0T0T “1£ Aznuel
sanjipuadXy pUe sSNUBABY JO JUAWIIELS
EFOF "ON 0025 21eYd
Ruippray 95U3I5 pue Ylew



45

0z0z/80/20

g40 [ #8ed

Adgsiuediag

66¢ (zev'e) 124'C - JUN0O2Y J[1B[YIY ZED
976 (915'Y) £91'S - [1egA3|JOA SUID TEY
- - a1eqag 0l
- - gn|) sndwon 6¢y
{os) {00?) 051 - anfeal yie LTy
{osz) (0ss) - jjeqaseg A
6£5'S {T41'Y) 01L'6 - lleqiseg sAog YA
{1£2) {1£9) 0} - pun4 Jisnin &4’
951 {69T) STh - plald 18 yoeiL X4
{6£6) (6£19) $09'y ¥65 Aszunog ssou) ozy
$/8T {9£82) 0s2's - wes ] PjS JIpJoN 61y
- - qnia w4 LTV
(ovT) (£LT) Z€ - Jadedsman 9Tt
- - qnpd ueisy AR
8T€'8 (£8Z'8) 868'6 L04'9 {Dy4} uonnedwion s330qoy 1Syl ETh
- : - qn[D BIS Jn3-x3 TV
- - spund gn|3 1y 4n3-x3 0Ty
- - - [fegianseg s19 60Y
83 (87) S1T - spung gnd ysiueds 0%
1869 (012'7) ZLE9 6982 spund as3eayy JnJ-x3 WA
SiT (006) Sr0'T - UOJYIBL L JILDPEdY JIND-X] 90t
80T 00¢€ 800°T wo.id Sov
VLLT {(22L'7) 0SLT 1S4°T {114) enBea1 0857 15U oY
- - spung wiea] jusleg £of
zL0T (9501) S9Z'T £98 spung SHN ov
L66°T (96L) $ e LYST S Spun4 |PUNOD JUSPNIS 10v
LA asuadx3 aNUIAIY 610 ‘T AinT allepN Junoaay spoD 854N0D

0z0z ‘T€ AMenuer

|043UD) pleog 1BPUN SIUNCIIY YsSeD AJANDY Juapnls

Aulapesy asuaps pue Yiew




46

0z0z/60/20 g 30 galdey Adiueslag

‘SIUBLUIIDIS [DIIUDUL 2SBYI UC 3IUDINSSD AUD SBpIN0Id YdD ON
‘SJUALUBIIS [DIIUDUL IPIM-IUBUIUIBAOD BY3 PUD SIUNSOISID JI0 AJI0j3UDISGns J1UO 0 palIa|a sby JuaLaboupiy

* @3UB[Rg PUNY PAIDILISIS B ISP SIUNOIE
AYAII9E JUSPNIS BY} Ul 9IUEB|EG 3] ‘PUB-JEIA 1B ‘UONIPPE U] "[043U0D pleoq Japun uaaq SAem|e SARY SBIIAIDE JUSPNIS YSIN T|04IU03
pIEOQ JOPUN 9 01 SAIUAIIIE JUSPNIS [[E J0j Juswwalinbal B st a1ay} ‘6TOT ‘T AINF JO Sy 1puT Jeaj Je 530ueeg YUM SJUN0IIY O JUSURRa.L

pa129([03 Uaq sey uey) Juads Uaaq sey ASUoUs 20U JRY3 D}EdIPU] SIIUR(E] SAIBIIU YHM SJUNOIDY [BION

POT9E S {og¥'o) S $98'€9 S 00L'8T )

0SS 0SS 120T Jo 558D €SP

(g} (gze) - gnp) MENIMS 4y

€€ (6TT) : ZST - 133UN[OA SI98YD 1537

(881} (0087) 2197 1leq1o04 ost

(58T} (08¥'T) $62'T 13220% 4%

094'T TPE'T 61 0z0T o ssepP Lyt

- - gn|D S24ISN[ |BPR0S a7

068 (v6) 0s¢ £69 {vso) aouel|ly 3ysiens Aeo Sty

0€S'T {6%0's) 6459 - (D14} @8usjieyDd YIo L LS¥Id £ty

06 06 Co- ljeqAa)joA sAog 4727

192 192 - weayp del) 187474

2378 8¥s - uojulwpeg Ot

669 669 gnppssayy - LEY
LA Jsuadxy aNU3ASY 6107 ‘T AInf JWEN 1UNnodyY apoy) ISINQ)

0zoz ‘1€ Aenuer

[0J3U0) PIBOg JAPUN SIUNOIY YseJ ANAIDY Juapnis
Awopedy 8dudlas pue Yien|




Public Chaxter Schood

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Woodbury, MN

Supplemental Information

January 2020

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager

47



Bateh

Post Date

Aoct

Nbr

Bescription Amount;

19-50114 12/31/2619 50 R 005 000 000 GO0 093 Rent Received from the School - December 58%06.25

Totals for 19-50114 58906,25
19-50115 12/31/201% 50 R €05 000 000 000 082 Trust Interest Earnings - December 1187.25

Totals for 19-50118 1187.25
18-50116 01/3:/2020 01 R 005 0G0 800 004 092 Savings Interest Deposit 1534.88

Totals for 19-54116 1534.88
19-30117 01/31/2020 50 R 005 000 000 000 092 Bullding Ce Interest .73

Totals for 19-50117 2.73
19-5¢118 01/31/2020 50 A 101 50 BC Waterfall Deposit — Dac 2019 2687.50

Potals for 19-30118 2687.50
18-50119 01/31/202C 01 R 005 000 200 00C 092 Charles Schwak — Dec 2019 Interest Barne 12.75

Totals for 15-50811% 12,75
19-50120 03/33/2020 03 R Q05 000 OO0 00D 092 Interest Deposit 125.87

Totals for 19-50120 125,87
19-50121 8171572020 01 A 121 60 FY19 eneral Education Aid 101.35
19~5G121 01/:5/72020 01 R BOS 000 C0D 0G0 2131 EY20 General Education Aid 196468.66

Totals for 19~50i21 196571.901
1850122 01/22/2024 01 R 045 060 800 (00 086 Benevity Deposit 95.70
' Totals for 19-50122 85.70¢
19-30123 01/31/2020 01 R 005 004 000 OO0 211 FYZ0 Gepneral Education Aid 215780.12

Totals for 18-50123 215780.12
19-50124 01/05/2020 01 E 005 110 000 000 305 Background Checks 16.00
15-50124 01/09%/2020 0L E 010 298 401 000 401 Student Council FTshirts - Reimburse 15.40
15-50124 01/08/202¢ 01 E 010 640 267 316 366 Reimbursement Prof Development — M. Ande 33,82
19-50124 01/08/2020 01 L 215 13 Boon—Chapman — COBRA Premium remittance 1346.88
15-50124 031/09/2020 0L R 005 0G0 0G0 00D 050 Jr Scholastic 16.00
19-50124 0170972020 61 R 005 000 000 000 050 Lab Notebook Sales 45,00
18-50124 ¢1/09/20820 01 R 005 00& 0O0C Q00 050 Milk Money 49,00
19-50124 £1/08/2020 01 R ¢05 000 000 800 621 Plannex 5.00
19-50124 01/09/2020 01 R €05 000 265 000 096 CAY America — EZmployee Donations variocus 173.67
1950124 01/09/2020 01 R 005 000 265 000 086 CA¥ America - Company Match various 143%.32
1%-50124 01/09/202¢ Q1 R 005 000 265 Q00 0Sé& YourCause LLC Wells Frge - Annual Fund -~ 50.00
19-50124 01/02/2020 01 R 0065 000 265 000 096 CAF America - Annual Fund -~ N&S Gajaneth 240.50
19-50124 01/08/2020 0L R 01¢ 212 €00 00O 050 art 120.60
19-50124 031/08/2020 0 R 0106 258 0G0 0060 050 Band 50.00
19~50124 01/09/2020 03 R 010 268 080 000 050 MS Engineering 15.00
19-50124 G1/0%/2020 61 R 010 260 000 000 050 HS Engineering 100.00
19-50124 081/0%/2020 01 R 610 298 404 {00 050 FLL First Lego Participatien Fee 125.00
19~50124 01/09%/2020 01 R 10 298 407 0G0 050 Theater 150.00
19-50124 01/09/2020 01 R 010 2924 413 000 050 FRC Participation Fee 175.00
19-50124 01/08/2020 01 R 010 288 413 00G 050 FRC First Robetics Participation Fee 175.00
19-50124 01/08/2026 0L R 01¢ 298 413 000 096 Hubbard Broadeasting ~ FRC First Reohotic 2500.00
19-50124 01/69/2020 0 R 018 298 423 000 060 Basketball Game 1/7/20 90.90

BergankKDV Page 1 of 10 Q21062020



Batch

Post Date Acct

Desgription Amount

12-50124 01/09/2020 01 R 010 298 423 080 620 Basketball Concessions 1/7/20 110.45
18-5¢124 041/09/2020 01 R 010 298 432 060 060 Basketball Game 1/7/28 20.60
14-50124 061/09/202¢ 01 R 010 298 432 000 621 BSK Sports - Spiritwear Fundraiser 18G.00
19-50124 01/08/2020 01 R 610 2%B 443 000 096 FIRST -~ FTC First tech - regrant 500,00

Totals for 15-506124 6305.92
19-50125 CL/16/2020 0} R 005 QOC 265 000 096 CAF America - Annval Fund - Co Match var 165,58
19~50125 01/16/2020 01 R 005 0OQ 265 (00 096 CAF America — Annuval Fund ~ Employee Don 173.87
19-50125 01/16/2020 {1 R 005 000 265 000 496 CAF america — Annual Fund - Co Match wvar 165.58
19-50125 01/16/2020 01 R 045 000 265 000 096 CAF America - Annual Fund - Employee Don 173.67
19-50125 01/16/2020 01 R 005 (00 265 000 0%5 Mightylause ~ Annual Fund — Deonations va 25.00
18-50125 01/16/2020 01 R 005 000 265 000 086 Doreen Rospke Donztion 15.00
19~54125 01/16/2020 01 R 005 000 265 000 096 Boston Scientific - Annual Fund - Greene 988. 40
19-50125 01/16/2020 01 R 010 298 423 000 060 Basketball Gane 1/10/20 154.08
15-50125 01/16/2020 01 R» 010 298 423 004 O6d Basketball Game 1/9/2020 63.90
1950125 01/16/2020 0L R 010 298 432 000 068 Basketball Game 1/9/2020 63.90
19-50125 01/16/2020 01 ® 010 298 432 000 620 Basketball Concessions 1/9/202% 50.00

Totals for 18-50125 2038.30
18-50126 041/23/2020 61 R 005 Q00 000 D00 010 Jr Scholastic 1¢.00
19-5012¢ 01/23/2G20 01 R 005 004 000 060 621 Planner 5.00
19--50126 81/23/72020 01 R 005 000 265 000 086 YourCause- Generall Mills - C. Ng 50.00
19-50126 01/23/2020 D1 R QDS 000 265 000 09§ Kowalski's - Groceries for good caunses 187.0¢
18-50126 01/23/2020 01 R 0035 Q00 2635 000 0%6 YourCause- Medtroanic~ Annual Fund 500.00
1350126 01/2372020 01 R 005 000 622 000 621 Yaarbook Purchases 326.00
19-50176 01/23/202¢ 01 R 005 0G0 920 000 050 Study Hall - Before School 150.00
1950126 01/23/2020 01 R (i 212 0GO 0400 050 HS Art i20.60
19-50126 01/23/2020 01 R 0i0 258 000 400 050 Band 250.00
19-50126 0172372020 01 R 010 260 000 000 £50 MS Engineering 34.00
149-50126 01/23/2020 01 R 010 260 000 000 050 HS Engineering 50.0¢
19-50124 G1/23/2020 0L R QL0 298 413 000 0%6 Reese ROW - FRC First Rebotics sponsorsh 500.00
19-5012¢ 01/23/2020 01 R 010 298 421 00C 096 YourCause- Medtronic- Trach 250.00
19~-5012¢ 01/23/2G20 01 R 010 298 445 000 096 YourCause~ Medtronic—-GSA 250.00

Totals for 19-50126 2682.00
19-50127 01/30/202C 01 R 905 000 000 000 050 Jr Scholastic 40_460
19-50127 01/30/2020 01 ® £05 000 080 000 621 Planner 25.00
19-50127 01/30/2020 01 R 005 000 269 000 086 Thomson Reuters - D. Erickson - Employe 250.00
19-50127 0x/30/2020 0 R 005 004 26% 000 096 YourCause - Medtronic - B. Peng 400,00
19-50127 031730/2020 01 R 005 000 265 000 098 BestBuy - Rnonymous— Employer Match 63.00
19--50127 G1L/30/2020 01 R 005 000 820 000 050 Stody Hall 730.00
19-50127 01/30/2020 01 R 010 232 GOD 00O 050 HS Art 30.400
19-50127 01/30/2020 01 R 010 240 000 000 050 MS Engineering 15.40
19-503127 01/30/2620 01 R 010 280 900 GO0 058 RS Engineering 50.00
19-5G127 01/30/202¢ 01 R 010 29%8 497 GO0 050 Theater 15G.00
19-50127 01/30/202G 03 R 010 288 413 000 450 FRC First Robotics Participation Fee 175.00
19+50127 0173072020 01 R 5310 298 422 000 030 Music 50.08
149-50127 01/30/2020 01 R 010 298 423 000 060 Basketball Game 1/21/2020 105.50
19-50127 01/30/2020 0% R 010 290 423 000 620 Basketball Concessions 1/21/2020 51.00
19~50127 01/3G/2020 01 R 010 298 432 060 060 Basketbail Game 1/21/2020 185.50

Totals for 19-50127 2240.00

BergankKDV Page 2 of 10 02/062020



FUND SUMMARY

FURD DPESCRIPTICH BALANCE SHEET REVENUE

EXPENCE TOTAL
o1 GENERAL FUND 1,448.24 426,073.32 64.99 427,586,535
50 EUILDING COMPANY - NON REPORTI 2, 687.50 60,096.23 0.00 62,783.73
*#%% Fund Summary Totals *** 4,135.74 4186,169.55 £4.99 490,370.28
REFREARREFREARRRERERRA* End Of report FFERAAkATAFRAAREEEAKIhER
BergankKDV Page 3 of 10 02/06/2020



02/06/2020

CHECK CHECK INVOEICE
DATE NUMBER, VENDOR DESCRIPTIOR AMOUN'T
01/02/2020 435933 THRIVENT PINAWCIAL Payroll accrual 3,673.42
41 /0z/202¢ 43593 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual 0.00
01./03/202¢ 43594 BLICK ART MATERIALS MS Art Supplies 126.15
01/03/2020 99900104 BLICK ART MATERIALS M8 Art Supplies 126.15
01/03!2028 43594 BLICK ART MATERIALS MS Art Supplies -126.15
'81/03/2020 98900146 BLICK ART MATERIALS M5 Art Supplies ~-126.15
¢1/06/2020 201900110 US BANK Rert: Jan 2020 58,906.25
01/08/2020 201900163 A.J. ALBERTS PLUMBING INC. Replace sloan sensor flushometer in 2nd 595,00
floor staff men's bathrcom in building B
with a manual Sleoan 11116FLVA flushometer.
Pulled urinal for tile removal in boys
bathrceom in building A,
01/08/2020 201900163 A.J. ALBERTS PLUMBING 1INC. Replaced section of piping for urinal in 251.00
boys bathroom
01/98/2020 201500156 BLUE LINE MEDICAL SERVICES LLC Trainer service for Math and Science Academy 420.16
basketball: Bec 201%
03708/202¢ 201800152 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Bright Copy Paper 319.90
01/08/2020 201900152 CANON SOLUTICHS AMERICA, INC. Bright Copy Paper 319.90
01/08/2020 2061800161 CENTURY LINK MONTHLY SERVICE-DEC 19 THRU JAN 18; Account 127.238
) 651~731-5162 971
01/08/2020 201900161 CENTURY LINK MONTHLY SERVICE~DEC 22 THRU JAN 21; Account 243.37
651-735-8416 212
01/708/2020 201800144 CHROMEBOOKPARTS.COM Chromebook LCD Panels 10 @ $35.59 355,30
01/08/2020 201800155 CITY OF WQODBURY Water Usage: 8460 Woodbury Xing 84,73
30/30/19-11/26/19
0170872020 201800155 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 8490 Woodbury Xing 30.58
. 10/30/13-11/26/19
031/08/2029 201200135 CI?Y OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 8430 Woodbury Xing 116.15
10/30/1%-11/26/19
01/08/202¢ 201500155 CITY OF WOODBURY Waker Usage: 8500 Woodbury Xing 38.73
10/38/19-21/26/19
D1/08/2020 201900164 COMCAST Internet: 12/27/19-1/26/2¢ 349.45
01/08/2G20 2019006153 CULLIGAEN Drinking Water Equipment Sexvice: Jan 2020 99.60
0L/08/2020 201504142 ESPARER, PAUL Reimbursement: Maintenance Supplies 160.24
01/G8/2020 201900157 GAWARECKY, JOHN Reimbursement: GED 8142 Course from Hamline 2,182.41
01/08/2020 201900162 HANSEN'S LAWN CARE Snow Plowing and Ice Management: Dec 20319 3,950.00
01/08/2020 201900158 IMSIGHT STORAGE SOLUTIONS INC Storage Box: Dec 2018 168.25
01/08/2020 201900145 JR COMPUTER ASSOCIATES Monthly Contract 3,056.00
¢1/08/2020 2019080151 RRAUS-ANDERSCHN INSURANCE Practical HR: ¥Feb 2020 250.00
01/08/2020 201900160 XURKOSKI, WMICHELLE Reimbursement: Course 300 Registration Fee 19,00
01/08/2020 2019060143 MCDONOUGH'S SEWER SERVICE IWC Work Order 241788 8430 Woogdbury Crossing - 183.50
Watex coming thru the wall
0L1/08/2020 201900149 TEACHING TEMPS, INC Substitute Teacher 12/18/1%2 210.40
03/08/2020 201900147 THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO Paing 166.20
01/08/2020 201300165 TOP PROMOTICHAL PRODUCTS "Metal Wall Clock 10"" {10 € 519.90%% 135.00
01/08/2020 2019001468 VANGUARD CLEANIRG SYSTEMS OF MINRESOTA Cleaning Service: Jan 2020 6,425.00
CL/08/2020 201800146 VERIZON WIRELESS Phone Serviee: 310/23/19-12/20/19 267.50
01/08/2020 261900154 WAPPINGERS FALLS SHOPPERS INC Printing: Slice of PI Job § 60421 177.00
01/08/2028 2019080159 WASHINGTON COUHTY Filing Fee for Notary Registration with the 20.00
county
01/08/2020 201900180 WELLS FARG(C VENDOR FINARCIAL SERVICES Copier Contract 450~00000301-000: 12/14/18- £59,42
1/13/20
01/15/2020 201800192 ALBERS, JEANA Reimbursement: Science Supplies 24.606
01/15/2020 2031900185 BERG, JASONW Ref 1/7/20 JV Boys and Varsity Girls 116.00
Basketball
01/15/2020 201300186 CASEY-WOLF, THERESA School Bsychologist: Dec 2019 17 hrs 1,534.00
BerganKDV Page 4 of 10



BerganKibV

Page 5 of 10

02/06/2020

CHECK CHECK INVOICE

DATE NUMBER VENDCOR DESCRIETION AMOURT
G1/15/2020 201900191 ESPARZA, PAUL Reimbursement: Oakdale Rental 356.4¢
01/15/2020 201900191 ESPARZA, PAUL Maintenance & Repairs: Dec 2019 2,743.00
01/13/2620 201900197 FAMILY ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, IRC Dec 2019 Speech and 0T Services 7,850,471
01/15/2020 201900058 FURTHER Payxoll accrval 542,20
01/15/2020 201500098 FURTHER Payroll accrual 273.52
01/15/2020 2631940097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 640,80
01/15/72020 201900097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll acerual 7,347.27
01/15/2020 2015300097 INTERNAIL. REVENUE SERVICE Pavroll accrual 6,894.07
01/15/2020 201900097 INTERNAL REVERUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,612.36
01/15/2020 201900097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6,894.07
0L/15/2020 201900097 IWTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroli accrual 1,612.36
$1/15/2020 201800097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual ~102.72
01/15/2020 201500097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual -106,13
01/15/2020 201900097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payrell accruval ~-24 .82
01/15/2020 201300097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual -106.13
01/15/202¢ 201900097 INTERNAL REVERUE SERVICE Payroil accrual ~-24.82
01/15/2020 2019090097 IWTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll acecrual ~-21.00
01/:5/2020 201800097 INTERNAi:REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual -24.808
0L/15/2020 201900087 IHTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual ~5.80
QE/715/20620 201500097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll =accrual —24.80
G1/15/2020 2031300097 INTERKAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual -5.80
01/15/2020 281900097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6.20
01/15/2020 281920097 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1.43
01/15/2028 201900097 INTERNAL REVERUE SERVICE Payroll accrual ¢.2¢
0171572020 201200097 INFPERNAL REVERUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1.45
01/15/2020 201200190 INVISION SERVICES, INC Education and Rehabilitation Services: 644¢.00

1/7/20 8 hrs @ $B0/HR
031/15/2620 201900187 KELLER, DAVID Ref 1/7/2020 Varsity Boys Basketball 79.060
01/15/2020 2031960198 KUBITSCHREK, KEITH Ref 1/7/2020 varsity Boys Basketball 79.00
01/15/2020 2013840196 KULZER, ERIC Raf 1/7/2020 JV Boys and Varsity Girls 116.00
Bashetball

01/15/2020 201900099 MINNESOIA DEPT OF REVENUE Payvroll accrual 25.00
01/15/2020 201900099 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 3,643.00
01/15/2020 201%00099 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll agcrual ~-53.13
01/15/2020 201900089 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual -11.24
¢1/15/2020 201900184 MH BCA Background Checks 24,00
01/15/2020 2019800195 NORDSTROM, LUCY Reimbursement: NHD Exhibit Boards 158.66
01/15/2020 2019006100 PERA Payroll accrual 1,344.64
01/315/202¢ 201900100 PERA Payroll acecrual 1,531.58
01/15/2020 201300200 REGION 4A Region 4A Large Group Contest 2/25/20 60.00
01/15/2020 201500193 ROSEMANN, HEATHER Reimbursement: Eyeglasses §2.80
01/15/2620 201900139 SHODDY, JASON ref 1/9/2020 JV and Varsity Basketball 116.00
831/15/2620 201900101 TEACHERS RETIYREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll accrual 6,373.91
01/15/2020 20184801461 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCTATION Payrell accrual 6,730.85
01/15/2028 251900101 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payrell accrual ~137.85
01715/2028 201900101 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCYATION Payroll accrual -145.57
01/15/2020 201200188 THE LOPPET FOUNDATION Nordic Passes 1,825.00
01/15/2020 201200102 THRIVENT FINARCIAL Payroll accrual 3,673.42
81/15/2020 201900102 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual ~3,673.42
01/15/2020 201900102 TRERTVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual -85.00
01/15/2020 281940142 THRIVENT FINARCIAL Payroll acgrual 85.00
01/315/2020 201900189 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF MINNESOTA Scrub and Recoat of VCT in Great Halil 700.00
01/15/2020 201908194 WIELIAMS, ANTHONY Ref 1/9/2020 JV and Varsity Basketball 116.00
01/15/2020 201900111 BILL.COM Service Fee 89.86
01/22/2020 201300202 THRIVENT FINAHNCIAL Payrall Accrual 3,588.42
G1/22/2020 201900109 BLUE CROSS BELUE SHEILD OF MW Health Insuvance: Feb 2020 43,145.92



CRECK

CHECK

INVOICE
DATE WUMBER VENDOR DESCREPTION AMOUNT
01/23/2020 201900206 ROBERT ENGSTROM COMPANIES Laease Payment for Building D at 8500 8,137.00
Woeodbury Crossing: Feb 2020
0:/23/2026 201500205 WOODBURY CROSSING OFFICES, PLLP = Lease payment: Feb 2020 for 8490 Woodbury 5,304_50
. Crossing
01/30/2020 201500242 BERGANKDYV CUTSCURCED SERVICES LLC‘ Financial Management and Accounting 7,115.0¢
Services: Jan 2020
01/30/2020 201900257 BOLAND, JERRY Ref for Boys C Basketball Team 1/13/28 116,06
01/30/2020 201900270 CARLSON, KEATON Ref for Giris Basketball 116.00
01/3G/2020 201900268 CRURCHTLL, ABAM Ref for Girls Basketball 1/10/2¢ 116.00
01/30/2820 201900275 COMCAST Internet: 1/18/20-27/17/2¢ 503.24
01/30/2620 201980278 DALCO Building Supplies 1,123.22
01/30/26820 201200281 DICK®S/LAKEVILLE SANITATION INC Trash & Recycling: Jan 2020 959.82
01/30/2020 201990276 DRAMATIC PUBLISHING This is a Teslt drama script 286.66
01/30/2020 201990263 ECKROTH MUSIC Repair: Tenor Saxophone 105.00
01/30/2020 201300263 ECKROTH MUSIC Repair: Accent Tenor Sax Ligature & Cap 91.72
031/30/2020 201500258 ESPAREZA, PAUL Reimbursement: Home Depot Maintenance 116.8%
Supplies
01/30/2020 261900262 FILTRATION SYSTEMS, INC Poly Rir Filters 189.61
01/30/2028 201900272 GOFF, KARLA Reimbursement: Basketball concessions i02.31
01/30/2020 201900282 GOPHER SPORT Dodgeballis 130.95
41/30/2020 201900273 BELLNER, AROW Reimbursement: PE/Health Posters and 44,83
Stickers for Project
61/30/2020 20150025% HENNEPIN HEALTHCARE INC Mursing Services: Nov 2019 %49.80
D1/30/2020 201800256 HEYDT, JESSIE Reimbursement: Social Studies Classroom 14.99
Supplies
G1/30/2020 201900265 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLIC Cffice Supplies 38.94
0173072020 201900265 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Reimbursement: Classroom Supplies 393.38
01/30/2020 2018060261 ISCCRP Skyward Hosting Services: Feb 2020 - Jan 2, 406.00
2021
01/30/202¢0 201800264 J.W. PEPPER & SOH INC. Daily Warmips for Full Or¥chestra 50.00
01/30/2028 201900264 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Husic 131.20
Q1/30/2020 201500264 J.W. PEPPER & SOH INC. Music 1,75:1.99
01/36/2020 201900264 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. The Greatest Showman 75.00
01/30/2020 201300264 J.W. PEPPER & 30N INC, CREDIT -37.9%
01/30/2020 201900264 J.W, PEPPER & SON INC, Music 288.99
01/30/2020 201900266 JEFFERSON LIRES Transportation: Basketball 1/14/20 United 675.00
Christian School
01/30/2020 201900266 JEFFERSON LIKES Transportation: Basketball 1/16/20 Community 625.00
cf Peace
01/30/2020 201900274 KNUTSON, KIRSTIH Reimbursement: PBIS Mugs for Traveling Mugs 12.83
01/30/2020 201900253 LACASSE, KENNETH JR Vision Reimbursement 132.32
031/30/2020 201%00252 M BCA Background Check -~ E. Graveen 8.00
01/30/2020 201500252 M BCA Background Check - 8. Xia 8.00
41/30/2020 201900252 M BCA Backqgreund Check - H. Lin 8.00
51/30/2020 201900252 MR BCA Background Check —~ V. Moran B.00
01/30/2020 201300252 MN BCA Background Check - L. Deconinck 8.00
01/30/2020 201500252 MW BCAR Background Check - T. Iverson 8.00
01/30G/2020 2014500279 MSBA Charter Associate Training: Bdam Bartz 195.00
0173072020 201800255 POPP COMMUNICATIONS Telephone Services: 12/6/19-1/5/28 57.52
01/30/2020 201300269 RICHERT, TARA Reimbnrsement: Health Supplies 17.05
01/30/2020 201900260 SOUTH WASHINGTOR COUNTY SCHOOLS ~DIST. 833 Field Trip Transportation: Mpls Institute of 435.02
Arts 12/11/18
8173072020 201900271 STATE OF MINNESOTA Gambling Permit Fee 100.04
D1/30/2026 201900287 VAIL, STEVE Ref for Boys Basketball C Team 1/13/20 98.00
01/30/202¢ 201900277 VARGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS COF MINNESOTA Carpet Cleaning 25G.00
01/30/2020 201900254 WONG, SANDI Reimbursement: Swenext Supplies 45.986
BerganKDV Page 6 of 10

02/06/2020



CRECK CHECK
DATE NWOHBER

VENDOR

01/30/2020 2018060254
8173072620 201306280
01/31/2020 201006103
01/31/2020 201300103
01/31/2020 201500087
01/31/2026 201900097
01/31/2020 261500097
01/31/2020 201350087
031/31/2020 201900087
51/3172020 201306097
81/31/2020 201900104
01/31/20206 201900104

01/31/2020 201900168
" 01/31/2020 201900105
01/31/2020 261800105
01L/31/2020 201300108
01/31/2620 201300106
01/91/2020 201206106
0173172020 201800107
01/31/2020 201500107
01/31/2026 201900284

WONG, SANDI

XCEL ENERGY

FURTHER

FURTHER

THTERNAL REVEWUE SERVICE
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
INTERNAL REVERNUE SERVICE
THTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
INTERNAL REVERUE SERVICE
MTHNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE
MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVERUE

CLD NATIONAL BANK

PERA

PERA

TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSCCIATION
TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSQOCTATION
THRIVEKRT FINANCIAL

TARIVENT FINANCIAL

WERGER

BergankKDV

INVOICE
DESCRIPTIOR AMOONT
Reimbursement: Swenext Supplies 20.55
Electrie/Gas Usage: 12/9/19-1/11/20 9,385.17
Payroll accrual 942 .20
Payroll acerual 273.52
Payroll accrual ©40,00
Payrell accrual 7,569,19
Payroll accruval 6,%77.60
Payroll accrual 1,631.85
Payroll accrual 6,977.60
Payroll accrual 1,631.85
Payroll accrual 25.00
Payroll accrual 3,730.18
Service Charge Fee 60.00
Payroll accrual 1,74%,06
Payroll accrual 2,009.48
Payroll accrual 0.40
Payroll accrual 6,522.82
Payroll acernal 6,895,498
Payroll accrual 3,673,42
Payroll accrual 0.00
adj Cab 76 (2 @ $1709) 3,838.00
Totals for checks 290,759, 36

Page 7 of 10

02/06/2020



FUND SUMMARY

FURD DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE BLPENSE TOTAL
g3 GENERAL FUND 146,761.96 G.00 143,997.40 290,759.36
#**# Fund Summary Totals **% 146,761.96 8.00 143,997.40 280,759%.36

AR EE AR Ak R hk Ak *kA*RA AL End OF report FARKAEKRSKIAKIEAKNAEFEE®

BergankKDV Page § of 10

02/06/2020



,, © AiueBleg

020T/0/Z0 QL o g abeg
[{e]
w2
GG 0 SITIZUT [EPUInNOL IO TEIOL
00°0 103 sTRIOL

uotadrxnsag aIGN A0TY WYl 3503




(20Z/90/20 0l Ja 91 abag AQyuetieg

57

axpERRsANFRELXF Rk iy JTOdBIZ FO pud FARERERER LR FRARR LY LELE

coto 000 (1] 00°0 #¥» STRAOL AAUROS PUNT r4x

4 4i0el] ASNEIRE HONRE AR SLEEHS HDONVINYE NOILdTHEDSET aizisk:s

XM¥YHHOS ANDOJ




58

School Expansion Possibilities Committee Minutes
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 '
4:30 pm - 5:30 pm

Room 8C

Members: John G, Shannon F, Tom J {left at 5:15), Ken+, Kirstini-Sheri-W, Emily W, Ban-E,
Girish J, Jeff E, Noah L and Lisa A (Leadership: Chair, with heip from the BOD members and
the Director)

Purpose: The purpose of the School Expansion Committee is to research possibilities for
expansion. [f the determination is made to expand, the committee will have o develop and
implement a pian for expansion.

Remember: This is a BOD Committee, so we do have to abide by open meeting laws, therefore,
agendas and meeting notes will be published. This Committee is open to the public.

1. Recap BOD Retreat to Discuss Expansion Plans (Tuesday, Novemnber 21)
a. Jeff will send the notes to everyone on the Expansion Team
b. A financial reason is one of the main reasons that we need to expand
c. Next year we will probably see a deficit if we do not increase revenues
d. How many students do we need to add to have a balanced budget?
i. 810 students per year
i. Depends on the Siate funding and spending
iii. Thereis no end to the growth cycle for Charter Schools unless the
Legislature changes their funding in a permanent way

2. Review and discuss enroliment, staff, and financial scenarios
a. We looked at the MSA Growth Options (from about 3-4 years ago)
b. But this document needs to be updated for building options, including the
addition of Buildings of Cand D
c. All of the options in this document were based on slow growth, not to determine
whether we need to build a building or not?
d. Questions about Option One
i.  The added students were not all in one grade so that we did not have to
add more teachers
e. What are the scenarios that we will need to look at to update this document?
i. Baseline

ii. Option 1: What would be comfortable growth without a new location?

ii. Option 2: Transition: Max out this building/focation, so that we have a
buiit- in population to fill in the new building. What is the maximum
capacity of this building? 200 more students - mostly because every
feacher’s prep could possibly be another class. -

iv.  Option 3: Increase it by a certain number the first year in the new building



v.  ldeally when we expand, we should have 6 sections of 20 students in
each grade in the MS. For example, there would be 120 8th graders, but
then only plan for 100 9th graders to remain.

1. How many square feet do we need per student? A builder needs
to answer the question.

2. What is the best viewpoint from the teacher's side

3. What size of waiting list do we want? We want one, it should not
be zero.

4. How can you split the grades befween two different locations?

a, One location is probably best
vi.  Quiside of District 833 costs options?

3. Discuss next steps. Develop timeline for the rest of the school year

a.

Talk to Brokers in January, inciuding the JB Vang Realty at the next Expansion
Meeting. This should include the Building Company members.
John will share the information from the Staff Meeting with this group

John will start to look at the numbers and scenarios with Judith and have them
for the next meeting

i. 10 years out
ii.  Use the numbers from the eatlier expansion to help us figure out how to
expand the student popuiation.

The High School Student Survey will go out in February after the meeting with
the brokers.

Look at the dates for the Staff meetings and then plan what to do at those
meetings.

Discuss the lease of Buildings C and D at the next meeting

The next meeting Tuesday, January 28 at 4:30 in room 8C

59



60

School Expansion Possibilities Committee Minutes
Wednesday, January 29, 2020

4:30 pm - 7:00 pm

Room 8C

Members: John G,-Shannes-F, Tom J, Kend:, Kisstini,, Emily-W-Dan E, Girish J, Jeff E, and
Lisa A, Joell, Judy S {l.eadership: Chair, with help from the BOD members and the Director)

Purpose: The purpose of the School Expansion Committee is to research possibilities for

expansion. If the determination is made 1o expand, the committee will have to develop and
implement a plan for expansion.

Remember: This is a BOD Committee, so we do have fo abide by open meeting laws, therefore,
agendas and meeting notes will be published. This Committee is open to the public.

4:30 pm -5:30 pm  Regular Meeting

1. Prep for meetings with contractors — information to be gathered
a. Wildamere: finds existing structures fo help us fit our needs
b, Kou Vang: has worked with charter schools before
i.  They also offer the maintenance side as well - HVAC, snowplowing..
ii. Because they represent many schools, they can get a better deal
i.  Will they will do an analysis for us, to include cost, number of students,
size - it will be about $5000 for the report
iv.  Once you contract with them, then they will provide specific possibilities,
but today just informational
v.  Who provides the collaboration with the city? - We should ask them
vi.  Does retrofitting this location work? What will we do with this location?

vii. Maybe we can stay here... but then we have 10 add elevators and that is
costly

viii.  The struggle if we stay here, we have to convince the city that traffic will
not be worse?

ix.  Are there any locations in Woodbury? 1f we buy Buildings C and D, then
we can sell them, and they would go back on the tax roll.

x.  Central location is probably the current location, but our goal is to stay in
833

xi.  We could lose students in the northern parts (Qakdale, Maplewood), but
gain students in the southern metro if we moved fo Cottage Grove

xii. What/who are all of the people/groups/players that need 1o be involved?
And who do those people represent? Who represents us?
xiii.  Cyndi Blum might be able to help us with some elements?

xiv.  Kou Vang worked on 8 other buildings and provided services
xv.  What type of timeline are we locking at?



Xvi.

xviii.

Xix.

XX,

Xxii.

61

We have no money to put down to buy property, so to get the bonds we
have to have a plan. So how does that work? We probably have to push
forward to get it rofling.

We can’t buy land because we c¢an't prove we can make money off of it?
Although the lottery will help prove that we can grow?

How quick do we need to spend the bonds, once we get it? Probably
6-12 months

We don’t have to pay on the bond, until we are in the new building. But
we will have to overload before to be able to have some monay

Gather steam pretly fast - so we should create a document depository?
Most of the documents will be at the BOD level - so they will be public.
We can create a team drive?

The BOD has decided that we are expanding. Should we communicate to
the new students? Maybe we can have a better idea of when this will
happen in a few months. We will probably won't move until 3-4 years.

6 grade Information Night - We should provide some information about
expansion at the end of March.

2. Review and discuss enroliment, staff, and financial scenarios
a. Scenarios - no new students

i.
i,
iii.

v,

vi.

Revenues 2%
Expenditures 3%
With the current projection, you will have some natural growth so no
deficit until the 26-27 school year
We might have to consider other issues(like accessibility to some of the
rooms)
Educational finances in Minnesota could be changed which might mean
that we don't need no expand?
We need to do more marketing for 9th grade
1. We have ta expand the base in middle school
2. Then we would not have to spend resources on helping the new
9th graders accumulate
3. Current graduation is 60 and how do we keep the HS students
here? But the current model says 80 in the near future if we retain
them. Butthere is a wide variety of 20 students here - which is a
lot of money and a wide swing.
4. Look at the exit interviews 1o determine what we need for the new
building to retain them
5. Are there short term fixes that could be done to keep some of the
High School students here?
6. Parents need to understand how hard it is here, so some kids
leave because they are unable to rise fo the occasion. But some



3.

62

leave just because they want something and we will never be able
o keep them here.
7. Starting to see the effect of separate buildings, we need to be
intentional about keeping the students together.
b. Fornext 5 years with reasonable rates?
c. When do we hit the ceiling?

Develop timeline for the rest of the school year (We did not get to this?)

Part Two of the Meeting:

5:30 pm - 6:00 pm  Shawn Smith (Wildamere) {(worked at Leadership Academy) Barb Duvall
is his partner but she could not be here:

A.

ZEeEeNO N =

o)

B.

Introductions

Owner and operator of commercial real estate and some multi-family

Started in 2009

They helped Golf Galaxy became Eagle Ridge

He worked with MDE to help Eagle Ridge

Reatl Estate Company of Colliers international

Works with 7 or 8 charter schools - each one is unigue

THey have a sister construction company

THey usually bid out the work, and the sister company sometimes wins the bid or not
Duvall works with some of the financial aspects as well,

. They have had a few different types of relationships with the different charter.

Jeff: We are looking at expanding - but all options are open. Hopefully one new location.

But we are also looking for someone to see what else needs o be done, or what other options
you might know of that we have not thought of.

C. Questions:
Q: How long does the process does it usually take?

.

Winter plays a role

Zoning- not a iot of places available in Woodbury, but we do have some other options -
but the land with will be expensive. There are a couple of sites in Woodbury that might
work, and we should at least look at those options.

New versus existing charter schools: \We are probably betier off in that area because we
are a known entity.

Busing will be an issue

Q: Do some of the constraints get easier if you move outside of Woodbury to Cottage Grove,
but stay in 833.

Yes

Q: What does the Timeline look like?

Conditional use permits, so schools are sometimes allowed in residential areas in
Woodbury



Q:

e S 0o 0 o o 0 o @

63

Traffic is the biggest issue that the City faces

You have to meet with the Cityfor the block maps (probably takes 3 mos to get approval
1 month to get an architect {maybe from the school itself - but he knows some)

Once you have the land, 3-5 mos for entitlements

Construction 7-10 mos

Does not include the site search

Probably 2-3 years (that does not include financial contingencies)

hat unique skills/expertise has your company built with charter schools?

The company can sometimes step up and provide temporary
financesfownership/Building Company

They have relationships with architects - so timing

Wark with experts in the field and confractors, but he will still be the face at the
meetings.

Q: What Construction company do you usually go with?
Wextford - we usually don’t do general contract new construction

6:00 pm-6:30pm  Kou Vang (JB Realty) with 2 other team members

A

*e 5 @ & o »

Introductions

CHarter schoot work 2002

Financing, Construction and Facilities management

Do 70% of Charter School work in the state

Worked with many charter schools, zoning, bought houses

Tock one charter school away from Wildamere and then added on to it

But for WLA, they fired us when their BOD turmed over, and they went to Wildamere

B. Presentation:
1.5Step One: Facilities needs Analysis (Spreadsheet handout)

5 years of Growth

Calculate lease aid (if not, then compsentary funds})
Calcuiate Bonds

Calculate size of building

2. Step Two: Budget example (Budget handout)

This is based on the 16 million option on the spreadsheet (purple right option)
($80 SF for renovation, $185 for new)

3. Step Three: Geographic Prase (Zip Code Map)

[f we move a mile or less, probably fine
if we move 4 or more miles, we might have to recruit from scratch
But we are bifurcated by two school districts

Woodbury is challenging because they protect their tax bases heavily
But we are an asset to the community as well.



64

s Green fields to the south of Woodbury might be a good lacation, but sanitary and water
are only available to to certain areas. South of Bailey does not have water and sanitary.
Cottage Grove is probably fine - by the time you get fo Jamaica Ave they have it

C.Questions
Q: What does the Timeframe look like?
s Hopefully 18 months in this location
&« Refurb: Money by August, Construction started in October, done by the next August
¢ Codeunit bonds 90 days purchase
o If you move: think about the bonds that you already bonds... you might have parity
bonds instead of refinance bonds? How will you sell this building to someone else? You
will probably lose money. It is doable, but might be an issue to consider.

Q: Do you provide end-to-end service? Yes
e There will be some consuitants
o But they will tell MSA if there are consultants and we can sit in on any bids and have a
say if we wish too.
They hold weekly confractor meetings, so they make sure that things stay on track.

(¥ Should the bonds be an important consideration?
s Yes, one of the first steps that you should look at.

KV:
+ Once you engage us, our fees are not paid until the closing, except for any 3rd party
consulling fees.

e« Every one we have worked at, the school has closed so far - 18 in MN, many in Ohio,
NM, Arizona and one other...

Q: What are your fees?
s They usually charge a 4% fee.

Q: The 4 Mile radius, how true is that?
» Woodbury is a little more homogeneous because of the demographics and the mobility
of the families.
We should do a scatterplot graph.
A new shiny building sometimes cause an uptick in enroliment but then fades away.

Q: Will you look at the market area for their test scores and such?
= Yes, and Cottage Grove would love a new charter school

s He knows because of the conversations that he has had for WLA with Cottage Grove.

Q: Something about the Facility Max question {Sorry, | missed it?)



65

e We are lucky because rates are great right now!

¢ We have to increase the enroilment by 50 in 3 years to get the federal expansion funds.
e 15% of our kids are from Qakdale, Maplewood

Q: You also do maintenance as well? So how will the current maintenance be factored in as
well? .
o Usually no escrow for the first 3 years, then $30,000-60,000, and then every 5 years a
capital needs assessment. Sometimes the escrows can be capped.
e They can help us work on those parts.
e Most Charter School buildings are complicated enough to need someone, but not
enough to hire a building engineer. So they contract someone to provide for many
charter schools. The can access economies of scale that we cannot access.

6:45: Debrief
s What are the next steps?
¢ Find one more vendor?
¢ Talk to Woodbury Leadership Academy to see what happened?



66

MATH AND SCIENCE ACADEMY

Adopted: August 5, 1999
Revised: September 6, 2001
Revised: March 4, 2003
Revised: December 7, 2006
Revised: October 30, 2009
Revised: April 8, 2010
Revised: February 15, 2012
Revised: August 15, 2015
Revised: February 18, 2020

524 INTERNET ACCEPTABLE USE AND SAFETY POLICY

[Note: School districts are required by statute to have a policy addressing these issues. |

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to set forth policies and guidelines for access to the Math and
Science Academy (MSA) computer system (system) and acceptable and safe use of the
Internet, including electronic communications.

II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

In making decisions regarding student and employee access to the MSA computer system and
the Internet, including electronic communications, MSA considers its own stated educational
mission, goals, and objectives. Electronic information research skills are now fundamental to
preparation of citizens and future employees. Access to the MSA computer system and to the
Internet enables students and employees to explore thousands of libraries, databases, bulletin
boards, and other resources while exchanging messages with people around the world. MSA
expects that faculty will blend thoughtful use of MSA the computer system and the Internet
throughout the curriculum and will provide guidance and instruction to students in their use.

L. LIMITED EDUCATIONAL PURPOSE

MSA is providing students and employees with access to the MSA computer system, which
includes Internet access. The purpose of the system is more specific than providing students and
employees with general access to the Internet. The MSA computer system has a limited
educational purpose, which includes use of the system for classroom activities, educational
research, and professional or career development activities. Users are expected to use Internet
access through the MSA computer system to further educational and personal goals consistent
with the mission of MSA and school policies. Uses which might be acceptable on a user’s
private personal account on another system may not be acceptable on this Iimited-purpose
network.

524 -1



&7

IV. USE OF SYSTEM IS A PRIVILEGE

The use of the MSA computer system and access to use of the Internet is a privilege, not a right.
Depending on the nature and degree of the violation and the number of previous violations,
unacceptable use of the MSA computer system or the Internet may result in one or more of the
following consequences: suspension or cancellation of use or access privileges; payments for
damages and repairs; discipline under other appropriate MSA policies, including suspension,
expulsion, exclusion, or termination of employment; or civil or criminal liability under other
applicable laws.

V. UNACCEPTABLE USES

A. The following uses of the MSA computer system and Internet resources or accounts are
considered unacceptable:

1. Users will not use the MSA computer system to access, review, upload, download,
store, print, post, receive, transmit, or distribute:

a. pornographic, obscene, or sexually explicit material or other visual depictions that
are harmful to minors;

b. obscene, abusive, profane, lewd, vulgar, rude, inflammatory, threatening,
disrespectful, or sexually explicit language;

c. materials that use language or images that are inappropriate in the education setting
or disruptive to the educational process;

d. information or materials that could cause damage or danger of disruption to the
educational process;

e. materials that use language or images that advocate violence or discrimination
toward other people (hate literature) or that may constitute harassment or
discrimination,

2. Users will not use the MSA computer system to knowingly or recklessly post, transmit,
or distribute false or defamatory information about a person or organization, or to harass
another person, or to engage in personal attacks, including prejudicial or discriminatory
attacks.

3. Users will not use the MSA computer system to engage in any illegal act or violate any
local, state, or federal statute or law.

524-2



68

4. Users will not use the MSA computer system to vandalize, damage, or disable the
property of another person or organization, will not make deliberate attempts to degrade
or disrupt equipment, software, or system performance by spreading computer viruses
or by any other means, will not tamper with, modify, or change the MSA computer
system software, hardware, or wiring or take any action to violate MSA’s security
system, and will not use the MSA computer system in such a way as to disrupt the use
of the MSA computer system by other users.

5. Users will not use the MSA computer system to gain unauthorized access to
information resources ot to access another person’s materials, information, or files
without the implied or direct permission of that person.

6. Users will not use the MSA computer system to post private information about another
person, personal contact information about themselves or other persons, or other
personally identifiable information, including, but not limited to, addresses, telephone
numbers, school addresses, work addresses, identification numbers, account numbers,
access codes or passwords, labeled photographs, or other information that would make
the individual’s identity easily traceable, and will not repost a message that was sent to
the user privately without permission of the person who sent the message.

[Note: School districts should consider the impact of this paragraph on present
practices and procedures, including, but not limited to, practices pertaining to
employee communications, school or classroom websites, and student/employee use
of social networking websites. Depending upon school district policies and practices,
school districts may wish to add one or more of the following clarifying paragraphs.|

a. This paragraph does not prohibit the posting of employee contact information on
MSA webpages or communications between employees and other individuals when
such communications are made for education-related purposes (i.¢., communications
with parents or other staff members related to students).

b. Employees creating or posting school-related webpages may include personal
contact information about themselves on a webpage. However, employees may not
post personal contact information or other personally identifiable information about
students unless:

i. such information is classified by MSA as directory information and verification is
made that MSA has not received notice from a parent/guardian or eligible
student that such information is not to be designated as directory information in
accordance with Policy 515; or

ii. such information is not classified by MSA as directory information but written
consent for release of the information to be posted has been obtained from a
parent/guardian or eligible student in accordance with Policy 515.

524 -3



7.

10.

69

In addition, prior to posting any personal contact or personally identifiable
information on a school-related webpage, employees shall obtain written
approval of the content of the postings from the MSA Director.

¢. These prohibitions specifically prohibit a user from utilizing MSA to post personal
information about a user or another individual on social networks, including, but not
limited to, social networks such as “MySpaeceand “Facebook,” “Twitter,”
“Instagram,” “Snapchat,” and “Reddit,” and similar websites or applications.

Users must keep all account information and passwords on file with the designated
MSA Director or designee. Users will not attempt to gain unauthorized access to the
MSA computer system or any other system through the MSA computer system, attempt
to log in through another person’s account, or use computer accounts, access codes, or
network identification other than those assigned to the user. Messages and records on
the MSA computer system may not be encrypted without the permission of appropriate
school authorities.

Users will not use the MSA computer system to violate copyright laws or usage
licensing agreements, or otherwise to use another person’s property without the
person’s prior approval or proper citation, including the downloading or exchanging of
pirated software or copying software to or from any school computer, and will not
plagiarize works they find on the Internet.

Users will not use the MSA computer system for conducting business, for unauthorized
commercial purposes, or for financial gain unrelated to the mission of MSA. Users will
not use the MSA computer system to offer or provide goods or services or for product
advertisement, Users will not use the MSA computer system to purchase goods or
services for personal use without authorization from the MSA Director or designee.

Users will not use the MSA computer system to engage in bullying or cyberbullying in
violation of MSA’s Bullying Prohibition Policy (MSBA/MASA Model Policy 514).
This prohibition includes using any technology or other electronic communication off
school premises to the extent that student learning or the school environment is
substantially and materially disrupted.

. A student or employee engaging in the foregoing unacceptable uses of the Internet when
off MSA premises may be in violation of this policy as well as other MSA policies.
Examples of such violations include, but are not limited to, situations where MSA system
is compromised or if a MSA employee or student is negatively impacted. If MSA receives
a report of an unacceptable use originating from a non- school computer or resource, MSA
may investigate such reports to the best of its ability. Students or employees may be subject
to disciplinary action for such conduct, including, but not limited to, suspension or
cancellation of the use or access to MSA computer system and the Internet and discipline
under other appropriate MSA policies, including suspension, expulsion, exclusion, or
termination of employment.

524 - 4



70

C. If a user inadvertently accesses unacceptable materials or an unacceptable Internet site, the
user shall immediately disclose the inadvertent access to the MSA Director or appropriate
MSA official. This disclosure may serve as a defense against an allegation that the user has
intentionally violated this policy. In certain rare instances, a user also may access otherwise
unacceptable materials if necessary to complete an assignment and if done with the prior
approval of and with appropriate guidance from the appropriate teacher or, in the case of a
MSA employee, the MSA Director.

V1. FILTER

[Note: Pursuant to state law, school districts are required to restrict access to inappropriate
materials on school computers with Internet access. School districts which seek technology
revenue pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 125B.26 or certain federal funding, such as e-rate discounts,
for purposes of Internet access and connection services and/or receive funds to purchase
Internet accessible computers are subject to the federal Children’s Internet Protection Act,
effective in 2001. Those districts are required to comply with additional standards in restricting
possible access to inappropriate materials. Therefore, school districts should select one of the
following alternative sections depending upon whether MSA is seeking such funding and the

type of funding sought.]

ALTERNATIVE NO. 1

For a school district which does not seek either state or federal funding in connection with its
computer system, the following language should be adopted. It reflects a mandatory
requirement under state law, Minn. Stat. § 125B.15.

All computers equipped with Internet access and available for student use at each school site
will be equipped to restrict, by use of available software filtering technology or other effective
methods, all student access to materials that are reasonably believed to be obscene, child
pornography or harmful to minors under state or federal law. Software filtering technology
shall be narrowly tailored and shall not discriminate based on viewpoint.

[Note: The purchase of filtering technology is not required by state law if the school site
would incur more than incidental expense in making the purchase. In the absence of

filtering technology, school sites still are required fo use “other effective methods™ to restrict
student access to such materials.|

VII. CONSISTENCY WITH OTHER SCHOOL POLICIES

Use of the MSA computer system and use of the Internet shall be consistent with MSA policies
and the mission of MSA.

VIIL. LIMITED EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY

524-5



71

A. By authorizing use of the MSA computer system, MSA does not relinquish control over
materials on the system or contained in files on the MSA computer system. Users should
expect only limited privacy in the contents of personal files on the MSA computer system.

B. Routine maintenance and monitoring of the MSA computer system may lead to a discovery
that a user has violated this policy, another MSA policy, or the law.

C. An individual investigation or search will be conducted if the MSA Director has a
reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover a violation of law or MSA policy.

D. Parents have the right at any time to investigate or review the contents of their student’s
files and e-mail files. Parents have the right to request the termination of their student’s
individual account at any time.

E. MSA employees should be aware that MSA retains the right at any time to investigate or
review the contents of their files and ¢-mail files. In addition, MSA employees should be
aware that data and other materials in files maintained on the MSA computer system may
be subject to review, disclosure or discovery under Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (the Minnesota
Government Data Practices Act).

F. MSA will cooperate fully with local, state and federal authorities in any investigation
concerning or related to any illegal activities or activities not in compliance with MSA
policies conducted through the MSA computer system.

IX. INTERNET USE AGREEMENT

A. The proper use of the Internet, and the educational value to be gained from proper Internet
use, is the joint responsibility of students, parents, and employees of MSA.

B. This policy requires the permission of, and supervision by, the school’s designated
professional staff before a student may use a school account or resource to access the
Internet.

C. The Internet Use Agreement form for students must be read and signed by the user and the
parent or guardian. The Internet Use Agreement form for MSA employees must be signed
by the employee. The forms must be filed at the school office.

X. LIMITATION ON SCHOOL DISTRICT LIABILITY

Use of the MSA computer system is at the user’s own risk. The system is provided on an “as is,
as available” basis. MSA will not be responsible for any damage users may suffer, including,
but not limited to, loss, damage, or unavailability of data stored on MSA diskettes, tapes, hard
drives, or servers, or for delays or changes in or interruptions of service or mis-deliveries or
non-deliveries of information or materials, regardless of the cause. MSA is not responsible
for the accuracy or quality of any advice or information obtained through or stored on the MSA

524 -6



72

computer system. MSA will not be responsible for financial obligations arising through
unauthorized use of the MSA computer system or the Internet.

XI. USER NOTIFICATION
A. All users shall be notified of MSA policies relating to Internet use.
B. This notification shall include the following:
1. Notification that Internet use is subject to compliance with MSA policies.
2. Disclaimers limiting MSA’s liability relative to:
a. Information stored on MSA diskettes, hard drives, or servers.

Information retrieved through MSA computers, networks, or online resources.
c. Personal property used to access MSA computers, networks, or online resources.

d. Unauthorized financial obligations resulting from use of MSA resources/accounts to
access the Internet.

3. A description of the privacy rights and limitations of school sponsored/managed
Internet accounts.

4. Notification that, even though MSA may use technical means to limit student Internet
access, these limits do not provide a foolproof means for enforcing the provisions of
this acceptable use policy.

5. Notification that goods and services can be purchased over the Internet that could
potentially result in unwanted financial obligations and that any financial obligation
incurred by a student through the Internet is the sole responsibility of the student and/or
the student’s parents.

6. Notification that the collection, creation, reception, maintenance, and dissemination of
data via the Internet, including electronic communications, is governed by Policy 406,
Public and Private Personnel Data; and Policy 515, Protection and Privacy of Pupil
Records.

7. Notification that, should the user violate MSA’s acceptable use policy, the user’s access
privileges may be revoked, school disciplinary action may be taken and/or appropriate

legal action may be taken.

8. Notification that all provisions of the acceptable use policy are subordinateto local,
state, and federal laws. '

524 -7



73

XII. PARENTS’ RESPONSIBILITY; NOTIFICATION OF STUDENT INTERNET USE

A,

Outside of school, parents bear responsibility for the same guidance of Internet use as they
exercise with information sources such as television, telephones, radio, movies, and other
possibly offensive media. Parents are responsible for monitoring their student’s use of the
MSA computer system and of the Internet if the student is accessing the MSA computer
system from home or a remote location.

Parents will be notified that their students will be using MSA resources/accounts to access

the Internet and that MSA will provide parents the option to request alternative activities

not requiring Internet access. This notification should include:

I. A copy of the user notification form provided to the student user.

2. A description of parent/guardian responsibilities,

3. A notification that the parents have the option to request alternative educational
activities not requiring Internet access and the material to exercise this option.

4. A statement that the Internet Use Agreement must be signed by the user, the parent or

guardian, and the supervising teacher prior to use by the student.

5. A statement that MSA’s acceptable use policy is available for parental review.

XIII. IMPLEMENTATION; POLICY REVIEW

A.

MSA administration may develop appropriate user notification forms, guidelines, and
procedures necessary to implement this policy for submission to the Board of Directors
(BOD) for approval. Upon approval by the BOD, such guidelines, forms, and procedures
shall be an addendum to this policy.

The MSA administration shall revise the user notifications, including student and parent
notifications, if necessary, to reflect the adoption of these guidelines and procedures.

MSA Internet policies and procedures are available for review by all parents, guardians,
staff, and members of the community.

Because of the rapid changes in the development of the Internet, the BOD shall conduct an
annual review of this policy.

Legal References: 15 U.S.C. § 6501 ef seq. (Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act) 17 U.S.C.

§ 101 et seq. (Copyrights)
20 U.S8.C. § 6751 ef seq. (Enhancing Education through Technology Act of
2001)

524 -8



74

47 U.S.C. § 254 (Children’s Internet Protection Act of 2000 (CIPA))

47 C.F.R. § 54.520 (FCC rules implementing CIPA)

Minn. Stat. § 121A.031 (School Student Bullying Policy)

Minn. Stat. § 125B.15 (Internet Access for Students)

Minn. Stat. § 125B.26 (Telecommunications/Internet Access Equity Act)
Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Cmty. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503, 89 S.Ct. 733, 21
L.Ed.2d 731 (1969)

United States v. Amer. Library Assoc., 539 U.S. 194, 123 S.Ct. 2297, 56
L.Ed.2d 221 (2003)

Doninger v. Niehoff, 527 F.3d 41 (2™ Cir. 2008)

R.S v. Minnewaska Area Sch. Dist. No. 2149, No. 12-588, 2012 WL 3870868
(D. Minn. 2012)

Tatro v. Univ. of Minnesota, 800 N.'W.2d 811 (Minn. App. 2011), aff’d on
other grounds 816 N.W.2d 509 (Minn. 2012)

S.JW.v. Lee’s Summit R-7 Sch. Dist., 696 F.3d 771 (8" Cir. 2012)

Kowalski v. Berkeley County Sch., 652 F.3d 656 565 ( (4™ Cir. 2011)
Layshock v. Hermitage Sch. Dist., 650 F.3d 205 (3™ Cir. 2011)

Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays, Inc. v. Camdenton R-1II
Sch. Dist., 853 F.Supp.2d 888 (W.D. Mo. 2012)

M.T. v. Cent. York Sch. Dist., 937 A.2d 538 (Pa. Commw. Ct. 2007)

Cross References: MSA Policy 406 (Public and Private Personnel Data)
MSA Policy 505 (Distribution of Nonschool-Sponsored Materials on School
Premises by Students and Employees)
MSA Policy 506 (Student Discipline)
MSA Policy 514 (Bullying Prohibition Policy)
MSA Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records)
MSA Policy 521 (Student Disability Nondiscrimination)
MSA Policy 522 (Student Sex Nondiscrimination)
MSA Policy 603 (Curricujum Development)
MSA Policy 806 (Crisis Management Policy)
MSA Policy 904 (Distribution of Materials on School District Property by
Nonschool Persons)

524-9



75
By-Laws

The Math and Science Academy
Board of Directors

[. NAME & OFFICES
The name of this organization shall be the Math and Science Acadermy Board of Directors, herein called the Board, The principal
office of the Math and Science Academy Charter School is 8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55123, The Math and Science

Academy was organized in Minnesota as a 317A non-profit corporation in accordance with Minnesota Charter School Statute
124D.10.

L. PURPOSE

The Board’s purpose is to promote effective education for students at the Math and Science Academy charter school with aftention to
the areas of curriculum, staffing, policy formulation, community involvement, home-school communication, budget, and other
appropriate matters affecting the well-being of the school. The Board’s decisions povern the school and the actions of its employees.
The BOD is responsible for hiring the MSA Director, The Director is responsible for hiring all staff, with the approval of the Board of
Directors. At all times, the Board shall act in conformance with applicable Federal and Minnesota Taw, rules, and regulations.

1II. MEMBERSHIP

Membership on the Board shall be in accord with Minnesota taw and consist of three parents (or legal guardians) of enrofled students,
four licensed teachers who are employed by MSA at .5 FTE or above, two community members who are not employed by the school
and do not have a child enrolled in the school, and one student who must be enrolled in grades 9-12 at MSA. The student
representative is a nonvoting member. A teacher employed by MSA, who is also a parent or guardian of a child enrolled at MSA, is
eligible for membership as a teacher and is ineligible for membership as a parent member. The Director and the Contracted Financial
Officer shall sit on the Board as ex-officio, nonvoting members, No Board member may vote on any matter that could result in
personal financial gam or loss, and all voting Board members must be untelated. The Board member election procedure is to include:
1} presentation of information concerning the Board and the duties of membership, 2) the solicitation and recruitment of candidates, 3)
providing information about candidates, and 4) electing the representatives. Parent members and community members must pass a
criminal background check before assuming a Board position. Current board members, any staff members who are employed at the
school, including teachers providing instruction, and all parents of children enrolled in the school may vote in the election.

IV. TERMS OF BOARD MEMBERS

Terms of Board members shall bethree four years. All board terms shall begin and end at the regularly scheduled meeting in June,
which shail be the first Monday after graduation. Each seat will be up for election in April prior to its expiration, New members to the
Board shall take their office upon being seated at the first meeting in June, whereupon the member(s) whose term is expiring shall step

down. The student representative shall serve a one-year term, which shall run concurrent with the academic year (Viz. September-
June),

V. OFFICERS After new members are seated at the regularty scheduled meeting in June, the Board shall elect officers. The Roard
shall elect officers from its voting membership, to serve annual terms for the offices of Chair, ¥Mice es-Chair-Elect, Secretary, and
Treasurer. The chair will appoint committee-members, call and chair meetings, and serve as the chief spokesperson for the Board. The
Siee-Chair-Elect will assist the Chair, and -sad-will preside in the absence of the Chair, and prepare 1o be the Chair in the following
year. The Treasurer will work with staff to maintain financial records. The Secretary will be responsible for the minutes of the meeting
and provide members with a report of the proceedings. In the instance that the Board ehsir-Chair is a non-teacher, the siee-Cehair-
Elect shall be a teacher, and in the instance that the Board Cehair is a teacher, the #iee-Cehair-Elect shall be a non-teacher.

VI VACANCIES

Vacancies in officer positions shall be filled by election of the Board from its own membership at the call of the Chair within 30 days
of the occurrence of the vacancy. Vacancies in membership positions, exclusive of regular elections, shall be filled by a majority vote
of the Board. A position may be considered vacant upon three consecutive missed meetings without hearing from the missing Doard
member, by written resignation, or dismissal for canse. In this instance, the Chair shall appoint 2 committee for the purpose of
soliciting volunteers to be considered for appointment by the Board to the vacant seat or seats. Such appointment shall stand for the
remainder of the term for that seat or seats. In the event that a BOD member will need to miss three (3) or more consecutive BOD

meelings, a suitable member will be appointed by the BOD as soon as possible after notification to fulfill the duties during the
absence.

If the Chair of the Board feaves the Board, the Viee-Chair-Elect will assume the Chair duties, until the Chair’s seat can be filled and
an officer election conducted. If the membership of the Board ever falls below five due to resignations, a Board of Directors meeting
shall not be held until the new membership can be brought to at least five. In such a case when the membership of the Board falls
below five, the Chair shail appoint eligible persons to fill the seats in a manner suited to the Chair’s best judgment. If the Chair and
Viee-Chair-Elect both resign, then the remaining officers shall assurne the responsibility of appeinting enough people to Board




T T8
positions to establish a membership of five. Once that is done, the five members shall hold an officer election, after which the newly
elected Chair shall appoint a commitiee to solicil volunteers to be considered for election by the Board to fill the remaining seats.

VIL MEETINGS

The meeting schedule for the vear shall be determined at the first meeting in June, The Board may call additional meetings. Meeting
dates may be changed provided adequate and reasonable netice is given. Meetings shall be open except for disciplinary hearings
regarding individual students or staff. Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Board requiring immediate action
between regularly scheduled Board meetings, may be taken without a meeting if there is consent in writing, setting forth the action to
be taken, is signed by a quorum of Board members. The student representative cannot and shall not come to closed sessions.

VIIL COMMITTEES
The Board shall establish committees as needed. Membership of comrmittees may inchode both Board members and others.

IX. QUORUM
A gquorum for meetings shall be a majority of elected members.

X PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE
Meetings shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order, Revised, as amended by the MSA Board of Directors in these MSA by-laws.

XI. RATIFICATION
These by-laws shall be in force upon a two-thirds vote of the Math and Science Academy Board of Directors.

X{. AMENDMENTS

According to Minnesota Statute, authority 1o make amendment to these by-laws is granted 1o the elected members of the permanent
Math and Science Academy Board of Directors, and shall require a two-thirds vote of the voting members present. However, the
Board may amend its governance model, set forth in Article 111, only (1) by a majority vote of the Board and the licensed teachers
employed by the schoof; and (2) with the authorizer's approval. An amendment shall be read and passed at two consecutive board
meetings, at which time it will take effect.

Originally ratified: December 3, 1998

Revised first vote: May 4, 2000 Second vote: May 18, 2000
Revised first vote; Sepiember 4, 2003 Second vote: October 2, 2003
Revised first vote: October 3, 2005 Second vote: November 3, 2005
Revised first vote: September 7, 2006 Second vote: October 5, 2006
Revised first vote: October 5, 2006 Second vote: November 2, 2006
Revised first vote: February 1, 2007 Second vote: March 1, 2007
Reviged first vote; October 2, 2008 Second vote: November 6, 2008
Revised first vote: November 5, 2009 Second vote: December 10, 2009
Revised first vote: May 17, 2012 Second vote: May 31, 2012
Revised first vote: March 21, 2013 Second vote: April 18, 2013
Revised first vote: September 15, 2014 Second vote; October 20, 2014
Revised first vote: July 8, 2015 Second vote: August 17, 2015
Revised first vote: February 19, 2019 Second vote: March 18, 2019




77

Math and Science Academy

Adopted: October 2, 2003
Revised: November 16, 2015
Revised: March 18, 2019

201.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION

I.  PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that the annual Math and Science Academy (MSA)
Board of Directors (BOD) clection is help in a fair and timely manner.

H. DEFINTIONS

A. Electorate: Anyparent/guardian ofone ormore enrolled students whoislisted in official
enrollment forms. All staff members and currentcommunity members ontheboard. Any
person who meets one or more criteria is entitled to only one ballot.

B. MSA BOD: Currently seated members of the MSA BOD.,

C. Election committeechair: Onememberoftheelectorate whoisnota candidate inthe current

election and is not related to any candidate in the current election. Appointed by the
MSA BOD.

D. Election committee members: Members of the electorate who are not candidates in the

current election and are not related to any candidate in the current election. Appointed
by MSA BOD.

E. Nominated Parent/Guardian Candidates: Parents/Guardians who have self-nominated
within the published time limits. Although provisions will be made forwrite-in candidates,
onlythese candidates’ names will appear on the printed ballots,

F. Nominated Teacher Candidates: MSA staff members with Minnesota Teaching
credentials who are employed at 0.5 FTE or above as teachers and who have self-
nominated within the published time limits. Although provision will be made for write-in
candidates, only these candidates’ names will appear on the printed ballots.

G. MSABOD contactperson: A seated member of the MSA BOD who has been selected to
answer candidate questions about MSA BOD duties and activities.

H. MSA List-Serv: A school-owned and operated email list of MSA parent/gnardians, staff,
students, and interested community members.

I. MSA Web site: A school owned Internet publishing service.

201.1-8



78

Hi, ELECTION ACTIVITIES

A.

MSA BOD initiates election

1. MSA BOD sets the dates for various events

2. MSABOD names a MSA BOD contact person

3. MSA BOD appoints the election committee

Election Committee recruits parent/guardian and community candidates
1. A period of two weeks or more, in February

2. The election committee shall publish information about the number of available
election seats, describe MSA BOD duties, encourage sclf-nomination, and answer the
qquestions of potential candidates. The election committee will publish this
mnformation in at least one of the following: MSA List-Serv, MSA Web Site, Postal
Mailings, and/or printed handouts.

3. The election committee will publish aself-nomination form. The formwill provide space
for contactinformation. Abovethe signature space, the formwill state: “I nominate
myself asa candidatefor the MSA Board ofDirectors. I would like my nametoappear
onthe ballot.” The election committee will publish this form in at least one of the
following: MSA List-Serv, MSA Web Site, Postal Mailings, and/or printed handouts.
The election committee may request that MSA staff assist in the collection of
incoming nomination forms. Nomination forms will be accepted until the nomination
deadline. Forms that arrive after that date will bediscarded.

Parent/Guardian and Community Candidate nomination deadline

1. The Election Committee will set and publish the deadline for self nominations. This
date will be prior to the March MSA BOD meeting

2. On this date, election commititee members will collect the nomination forms and
create a list of nommnated candidates. Theelection committee will contacteachnominee
and ensure the validity of each nomination. The list will be delivered to the MSA
BOD via email, postal mail, or some other time-stamped means.

Administrator provides list of teacher candidates

List provided on or before Parent/Guardian and Community candidate nomination
deadline.

MSA BOD review of detailed clection plan and ballot sample

1. Theelection committee will present a plan to meet this policy’s balloting requirements.

201.1-8



79

This plan will provide details for every step of ballot creation, handling, and tailying.

The election committee will present a sample ballot to the MSA BOD for review.
This sample will contain the complete candidate list, any instructions, and any other
information that will appear on the ballots.

F. Ballot Delivery

1.

2.

After the March MSA BOD meeting,

The date, time, and details are described in the election committee’s plan.

(. Ballot collection

The date, time, and details are described in the election committee’s plan

H. Ballot tallying

The date, time, and details are described in the election committee’s plan

I. Resulis Reporting

1.

2.

3.

Must occur prior to the April MSA BOD meeting.
The date, time, and details are described in the election committee’s plan,

Uponthecompletion ofballottailying, the election committee willreport the election
resultsto the MSA BOD via email, postal mail, or some other date/time stamped means.

1V. ELECTION PLAN REQUIREMENTS

A. Overall requirements:

1.

The election plan must describe the facilities, materials, and assistance required of the
MSA BOD, administration, and staff.

If ballots are distributed and collected within one day, provisions for absentee ballots
must be made,

The plan must describe the steps taken to ensure that individual ballots are anonymous.

The plan must describe the steps taken fo ensure that balloting materials are
distributed only to electorate members,

The plan must describe the steps taken to ensure that forged or fraudulent ballots

can be identified and excluded from the tally,

201.1-8



80

6. If the plan makes provisions for distributing or publishing campaign information, the
plan must describe how this information will be collected and published.

B. Balloting material requirements:
1. Theballot must provide space for write-in candidates for each seat.
2. Theballot must provide voting and submission instructions.
3. The plan must describe the procedure for creating, distributing, collecting, and
tallying the balloting materials. The people, locations, and conditions under which

these activities occur must be described.

C. Imternet voting requirements: If Internet voting technologies are used in an election plan,
the following additional requirements must be addressed:

1. Provisions must be made formembers of the electorate who lack Internet access.

2. Two or more competent people appointed by the MSA BOD must review any
software source code or commercial software specifications to ensure security.

- 3. Two or more competent people appointed by the MSA BOD must review any ISP
service, networks, servers, and operating system installations to ensure security.

4, Any usernames, passwords, and URLs must be established and tested prior to the

beginning of the election cycle. An established password-protected Web site for other
school business would be a good vehicle for meeting thisrequirement.

Legal References: Mimn. Stat. § 124E (Charter Schools)
Minn, Stat. § 317A (Nonprofit Corporations)

201.1-8



81

Election Plan Template
I.  Election Committee Appointed in February

A. The Board of Directors (BOD) approves an overall election plan including key dates.
B. The BOD appoints members to an Election Committee,

1. The Election Committee shall consist of three or more members of the MSA
community.

2. The Election Committee creates a detailed election plan.

3. The Election Committee members are not candidates in the current election and are
not related to any candidate in the current election.

II. Candidate Nominations Begin in February

A. The Election Committee notifics the MSA comumunity of the upcoming election to
include:

The date and times of the election,

The number of positions open on the BOD,

A description of the BOD duties,

The process of nominating candidates for the election,

A nomination form to include a Board Candidate Questionnaire,

Pk

B. Blank nomination forms are placed in the office.
C. Blank nomination forms are placed in staff member infernal mail boxes.
D. Nomination forms and information are sent home with students.

IH. Candidate Noeminations End in March

A. All candidate nomination forms are due in the office by 4:30 pm Friday before the next
BOD Mecting (preferably two Fridays before).

B. The Election Committee prepares a voting guide using the information obtained from the
Board Candidate Questionnaire.

_ C. The Election Committee creates the ballots, and creates instructions for completing and
submitting the ballot.

D. Election Ballots, the Instructions for Ballot Completion, and Candidate Voting Guides
are approved at the March BOD meeting.
IV. Distribution and Collection of Election Materials in March and April

A. Candidate Voting Guides are updated on line by the office manager and plans for a
Candidate Forum are finalized, if desired.

B. Election materials are distributed the Friday following their approval at the March BOD
meeting,

201.1-8



82

C. Election materials shall include:

1.

2.

Outer envelope with the name and address of the eligible voter stamped with “Ballot
Material”,

Inner envelope preaddressed to MSA (both address and return address to ensure
anonymity) to be used by the voter to submit the ballot. This envelope shall be
stamped with “Ballot Materials™ to ensure authenticity.

The offictal MSA BOD ballot. Each ballot shall be stamped with “Ballot Materials”
to ensure authenficity.

D. One set of election materials is addressed and mailed (USPS) to each eligible voter not
currently on MSA’s staff. One set of election materials is addressed and placed in each
MSA staff member’s internal mail box. Individuals eligible to vote include:

1.

Each natural parent, step parent, foster parent, or legal guardian of a student enrolled
at MSA shall have one vote.

2. Each paid Staff (teacher and non-teacher) shall have one vote.
3.
4. No person shall receive more than one set of ballot materials, nor shall any person

Each MSA Community BOD member shall have one vote,

have more than one vote.

A list of eligible voters, to whom election materials were sent or delivered, shall be
maintained by the election committee. Two members of the election committee shall
verify the accuracy of this list.

If a person, not on the list of eligible voters, provides evidence supporting placement
on the eligible voter list, then this person shall be added to the eligible voter list and
shall be provided election materials either in person, through the mail (USPS), or by
having the material placed in the internal mail box.

E. There is no provision to provide election materials to eligible voters except as described
in these procedures.

F. Submitting and Collecting Ballots

i

Each completed ballot shall be sealed by the voter in the preaddressed ballot envelope
(only one ballot per envelope will be accepted and counted) and returned to MSA by
USPS, or in person, during the voting period approved by the BOD.

All ballot envelopes shall remain sealed until they are counted by the election
committee.

A ballot box shaii be located in the main MSA office during normal school hours.

All ballot envelopes shall be placed in the ballot box and remain in the ballot box
until counted by the election commiitee.

The ballot box shall be directly monitored at all times. Anytime the ballot box cannot

be monitored (i.e. during personal breaks or at the end of the business day) it shall be
locked m a secure location.

V. Vote Tallying in April

201.1-8



= P

e

83

Vote tallying shall be completed as soon as possible following the close of voting,

Only ballots that are in the ballot box will be counted. All materials shall be removed
trom the ballot box and the ballet box shall be verified empty by two members of the
Election Committee.

Only ballots that are sealed in the approved envelope will be counted.

Loose ballots and baliots in unsealed or unapproved envelopes shall not be counted.
These invalid ballots shall be collected, marked to identify the discrepancy, and stored in
a confainer, such as an envelope, clearly labeled as containing invalid ballots. These
invalid ballots shall be stored with all other ballots following ballot counting.

Only ballots actually received by the pre-determined deadline will be counted.

Any ballots received after the pre-determined deadline shall not be counted and shall be
stored in a container, such as an envelope, clearly labeled as containing ballots received

after the deadline. These late ballots shall be stored with all other ballots following ballot
counfing.

. Two Election Commiitee members (Vote Counters) shall examine each completed

Election Bailot and determine who received votes.

1. If the intent is clearly marked on the ballot sheet and the two Election Committee
members both agree on the validity of the ballot, the votes for each candidate are
counted.

2. Ifthe voter’s intention is not clear, no candidate will receive a vote. These invalid
ballots shall be collected, marked to identify the discrepancy, and stored in a
container, such as an envelope, clearly labeled as containing unclear ballots. These
ballots shall be stored with all other ballots following ballot counting,

3. No votes shall be counted for any candidate if too many candidates are marked on a
ballot. These invalid ballots shall be collected, marked to identify the discrepancy,
and stored in a container, such as an envelope, clearly labeled as containing ballots
for improper number of candidates. These invalid ballots shall be stored with all other
ballots following ballot counting,

4. No votes shall be counted for any candidate if more than one ballot is contained in the
ballot envelope, These invalid ballots shall be collected, marked to identify the
discrepancy, and stored in a container, such as an eavelope, clearly labeled for
improper nurnber of ballots in the official ballot envelope. These invalid ballots shall
be stored with all other ballots following ballot counting.

- A running total of the number of votes cast for each candidate shall be maintained by a

separate Vote Recorder. The vote count for each candidate shall be continuously
projected for all Election Committee members to monitor (provisions for the public to
witness the vote tally may be made, but are not required)

A running total of the number of valid ballots is maintained by the Vote Counters and the
Vote Recorder.

If periodic comparison of the Vote Counters’ running total with the Vote Recorder’s

running total do not match, the discrepancy must be resolved or vote tallying must start
Qver.

- 201.1-8



K.

84

Upon completion of counting and recording, if the Vote Counters’ ranning total matches
the Vote Recorder’s running total, vote tallying is complete. Otherwise, the discrepancy
must be resolved or vote tallying must start over.

All valid ballots shall be collected, marked to identify them as valid ballots, and stored in
a container, such as an envelope, clearly labeled as containing valid ballots. These valid
ballots shall be stored with all other ballots following ballot counting.

VL. Determination of Election Results in April

A. Candidates are listed (along with the number of votes) in order from highest vote total to

B.

C.

F.

G.
H. All candidates are notified by the BOD chair or the Director of the results.

lowest vote total

The teacher candidate(s) with the most votes (is) are declared the winner(s) of the open
Teacher Seat(s).

The parent candidate(s) with the most votes (is) are declared the winner(s) of the open
Parent Seat(s).

. The community member candidate(s) with the most votes (is) are declared the winner(s)

of the open Community Member Seat(s).

. The Election Committee verifies there are no more than four (4) teachers, no more than

three (3) parents, and no more than two (2) community members on the new BOD,
mncluding continuing BOD members,

The Election Committee prepares a written report for the BOD that inchudes all
candidates’ names, vote totals for each, and declared winners,

The BOD chair and the Director are notified of the results.

VIL Elections Results Certified by the BOD in April

A.
B.
C.
D.

Vil

The Election Committee shall present its written report to the BOD at the April meeting.
The BOD discusses the report and determines any cotrective actions, if necessary.

The BOD votes to accept the election report.

The BOD votes to certify the election results and releases the results to the public.

New hoard members are seated at the June meeting

201.1-8



a5

MSA BOD Self-Evaluation
2.18.20 Version

I understand that under MN Nonprofit Law (MN Statues 317), Nonprofit Board members have three
fiduciary duties — the Duty of Care, the Duty of Loyalty and the Duty of Obedience.,

Directions: Read each statement and evaluate your knowledge of the indicator, by selecting one of the
following measurements:

1: Indicates a Need for Improvement where you are not meeting expectations.

2! Indicates a Proficient ranking where you regularly meet expectations and are doing an acceptable
job.
3: Indicates a Superior ranking where you have gone above and beyond expectations.

Duty of Care:

| regularly attend and am on time for Board meetings.

1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

t prepare for the meetings by reviewing the agenda and reading the minutes and other materials before
Fattend the meeting,

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

I faithfully serve on Board Committees and task forces for which 1 volunteer or on which | am assigned to
serve.

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
| actively participate in the discussion of issues and make motions or seconds.
1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Lactively state my vote on issues, voting in the affirmative when | support a motion and publicly stating
opposition and my no vote when not in support of 2 motion.

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

I have a general knowledge of the bocks and records of the organization.

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

| have copies of the articles of incorporation, by-laws, policies and financial reports of the organization,
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

1'am aware of the what the financial records and audits disclose and have taken active steps to ensure
proper internal and financial controls.

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

1 am aware of the assets of the organization and the investment policies and controls.



86

1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

I am actively engaged in assisting in the lobbying for legislation to further the mission of the school.
1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

I am engaged in assisting in raising adequate resources for the school to carry out its mission.

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

t understand my responsibilities and the process to investigate warning or reports of office thefts,
mismanagement, or other sources of legal conduct.

i= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
{ understand the difference between governance and management.
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Duty of Loyalty:

| have read and { understand the conflict of interest policy of the organization.

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
I understand that is it my responsibility to inform the Board of potential conflicts of interest.
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

t understand that if 1 do not make full disclosure of a conflict of interest, the burden falls on me to
establish that the transaction was fair and reasonable.

1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

1 have read and understand all of the Board's operational policies. {201; Legal $tatus of the School
Board, 201.1: Board of Directors Election, 202: School Board Officers, 203: Operation of the School
Board — Governing Rules, 203.1: School Board Procedure; Rules of Order, 203.2: Order of the Regular
Board of Director's Meeting, 203.5: Schooi Board Meeting Agenda, 203.6: Consent Agendas, 204: School
Board Meeting Minutes, 205: Open Meetings and Closed Meetings, 206: Public Participation in School
Board Meetings/Complaints about Persons at School Board Meetings and Data Privacy Considerations,
208: Development, Adoption and Implementation of Policies, 209: Code of Ethics, 210.1; Conflict of
Interest and 214: Qut-of-State Travel by School Board Members)

1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

1 understand that | bave a morai and legal obligation not to engage in or benefit from any business
opportunity that is available to and suitable for the organization, unless the organization decides not to
engage in the opportunity.

1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
1 understand that issues discussed in closed meetings are to be kept confidential,

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior



Duty of Obedience:

I am familiar with the following laws:

MN Nonprofit Law (MN Statue 317)

1= Needs Improvement 2=Proficient 3=Superior
MN Charter School Law (N Statue 124E)

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
MN Open Meeting Law {MN Statue 13D}

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
MN Employment Law {MN Statue 181)

1= Needs iImprovement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
MN Public School Fee Law

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
MN Human Rights Law (MN Statue 363A)

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
MN Pupil Fair Dismissal Law (121A.4-121A.56)

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
501(c) 3 Provisions of IRS Rules {Federal)

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

! know the deadlines that the corporation must comply with for the following purposes or know how

to find them:
Nonprofit Corporation status filing with the MN Secretary of State
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Annual Audit Report to the Commissioner

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
IRS Filings
1= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Progress Reports to the Authorizers
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

1 ami famitiar with the provision of the follewing documents:

87



Charter Contract with Authorizer
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Articles of Incorporation

i= Needs improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
By-laws
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Policies of the Organization

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
Strategic Plan
1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Mission Statement

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
Vision Statement

1= Needs Improvement 2= Proficient 3=Superior
Miscellaneous:

I am aware of who the school's accountant, legal counsel and auditor are or know where to find the
information.

1= Needs iImprovement 2= Proficient 3=Superior

Individua! Professional Development Plan

Identify one or two strategies for your professional development as a board member in each of the
following areas:

Area Strategies
Duty of Care 1.
2.
Duty of Loyaity 1.
2.




Buty of Obedience 1.

Taken from the July 2013 MN Association of Charter Schools Recommendations for Self-Evaluation

89






